

The World's Largest Open Access Agricultural & Applied Economics Digital Library

# This document is discoverable and free to researchers across the globe due to the work of AgEcon Search.

Help ensure our sustainability.

Give to AgEcon Search

AgEcon Search
<a href="http://ageconsearch.umn.edu">http://ageconsearch.umn.edu</a>
<a href="mailto:aesearch@umn.edu">aesearch@umn.edu</a>

Papers downloaded from **AgEcon Search** may be used for non-commercial purposes and personal study only. No other use, including posting to another Internet site, is permitted without permission from the copyright owner (not AgEcon Search), or as allowed under the provisions of Fair Use, U.S. Copyright Act, Title 17 U.S.C.

STAR

JOURNAL

of

FOOD DISTRIBUTION

RESEARCH

NUG 19 1996

# Contributed Papers Issue I

PUBLISHED BY

Food Distribution Research Society, Inc.

PESCARCIA SOCIETARIO

VOLUME XI, NUMBER 2

**JUNE 1980** 

# JOURNAL OF FOOD DISTRIBUTION RESEARCH

VOL. XI, No. 2

June 1980

Published by
The Food Distribution Research Society, Inc.
a non-profit educational society incorporated under the
Laws of the State of Maryland, February 20, 1970

#### INDEX OF PAST ARTICLES

#### TABLE OF CONTENTS

TABLE OF CONTENTS			
			Page
Officers and Directors of the Food Distribution			Incido Covo
Research Society, Inc		• • • • • •	Inside Cove
Index of Food Distribution Articles			
Advertising and Promotion			4
Air Conditioning, Heating and Refrigeration .			4
Bakery			4
Bantam, Convenience and Drive-in Markets			4
Brands			5
Buying, Ordering Procedures and Inventories .			5
Checkout Operations			6
Consumerism			/
Credit and Delivery			9
Customer Behavior Patterns and Characteristics			9
Customer Relations and Services			10
Dairy Products			11
Delicatessen			12
Dietetic Foods			12
Discount Stores and Discounting			12
Displays			12
Ecology			12
Education			13
Electronic Data Processing			13
Energy			14
Financial Management			14
Fish and Other Seafood			15
Food Distribution - Foreign Countries			16
Food Distribution - United States			16
Food Industry, Government, Labor and American C	Consumer	Relationships	19
Food - Quality			19

Pa	ge
Futurism	0
Government Controls, Investigations and Legislation	1
Grocery Handling	2
Groups - Retail Cooperatives, Voluntaries, Other Wholesalers,	
Franchises and Brokers	3
Manufacturers and Manufacturer Supplier Relations	3
Meat	3
Merchandising	
merchandising	_
mergers	6
Nutriments other than Standard roods	6
rackaging	6
refishable markets	-
rersonnel Administration	8
Policy in rood distribution	8
rrices and rrice opreads	_
rroduce	9
Public Relations	9
Research friorities	0
Restaurants, Snack Bars, Etc	1
Sanitation	1
Store Construction	32
Store Location	3
Store Management	33
Store Operations	34
Store Supervision	35
Top Management and Research Management	35
TOD MANAGEMENT AND RESCRICT INTRODUCTION	37
	38

This list of papers is presented in subject classification form in part following the Super Market Institute Information Service classifications for their monthly index service.

The papers included are for Proceedings Issues of Food Distribution Research Conferences from 1962 and include all Food Distribution Journal

articles through 1979, including the February 1980 Proceedings Issue. Copies of all these issues are available through the Food Distribution Research Society, Inc.

Individual articles may be listed under more than one classification if the content is such as to concern two or more classifications.

#### CATEGORIES USED:

Advertising and Promotion Air Conditioning, Heating and Refrigeration Bakery Bantam, Convenience and Drive-In Markets Buying, Ordering Procedures and Inventories Checkout Operations Consumerism Credit and Delivery Customer Behavior Patterns and Characteristics Customer Relations and Services Dairy Products Delicatessen Dietetic Foods Discount Stores and Discounting Displays Ecology Education Electronic Data Processing Energy Financial Management Fish and Other Seafood Food Distribution - Foreign Countries Food Distribution - United States Food Industry, Government, Labor and American Consumer Relations Food - Quality

Futurism Government Controls, Investigations and Legislation Grocery Handling Groups - Retail Cooperatives, Voluntaries, Other Wholesalers, Franchises and Brokers Manufacturers and Manufacturer Supplier Relations Meat Merchandising Mergers Nutriments Other Than Standard Foods Packaging Perishable Markets Personnel Administration Policy in Food Distribution Prices and Price Spreads Produce Public Relations Research Priorities Restaurants, Snack Bars, etc. Sanitation Store Construction Store Location Store Management Store Operations Store Supervision Top Management and Research Management Training Warehousing and Transportation

### ADVERTISING AND PROMOTION

The Impact of Advertising on the Efficiency of the Food Distribution System Loys L. Mather and Joe T. Davis,
University of Kentucky
19th Food Distribution Research Conf.
February 1979, Vol. X, No. 1

The Effect of Retail Food Advertising on Consumer Decision Making - Dr. Robert Welch, Central Michigan University 13th Food Distribution Research Conf. October 1972, Vol. IV, No. 2

Effect of Features on Sales in Retail Food Stores - Sidney Brown, ERS, USDA 6th Food Distribution Research Conf. October 1975

Evaluating Advertising and Promotional Programs - Edward Dailey, Purdue University 6th Food Distribution Research Conf. October 1965

Measuring the Effect of Different Levels of Expenditure for Advertising and Promotion on Sales of Fluid Milk and Other Dairy Products - Wendell Clement, ERS, USDA 6th Food Distribution Research Conf. October 1965

Research in Food Store Advertising in Ten Metropolitan Centers in the U.S. -Jack Weber, University of Idaho 6th Food Distribution Research Conf. October 1965

Some Problems and Future Needs for Advertising and Promotional Research -Kent Christensen, National Association of Food Chains 6th Food Distribution Research Conf. October 1965

# AIR CONDITIONING, HEATING AND REFRIGERATION

Supermarket Energy Cost Analysis - Paul Adams, Hussmann Refrigeration Co. 16th Food Distribution Research Conf. February 1976, Vol. VII, No. 1

Evaluation of Refrigeration Systems for the Retail Food Store - Robert S. Welsh, University of Kentucky 7th Food Distribution Research Conf. September 1966

Also see: Store Construction

#### BAKERY

Profit and Loss in In-Store Bakeries -Bruce E. Chapman, Chapman Associates 16th Food Distribution Research Conf. February 1976, Vol. VII, No. 1

Dillon's Central Bakery Operations -Richard Dillon, J. S. Dillon & Sons 3rd Food Distribution Research Conf. June 1962

## BANTAM, CONVENIENCE AND DRIVE-IN MARKETS

Developing a Management Information

System for a Convenience Store Company Dr. Richard A. Edwards, College
Station, Texas; Mr. Eric A. Moede,
Corpus Christi, Texas; Dr. Raymond M.
Owensby, LaCruces, New Mexico; Dr.
William J. Vastine, Temple, Texas
20th Food Distribution Research Conf.
February 1980, Vol. XI, No. 1

Impact on Product Profitability of
Energy and Capital Requirements - James
 S. Marpe and James Doyle, Arthur
 Andersen & Co., Chicago, Illinois
 19th Food Distribution Research Conf.
 February 1979, Vol. X, No. 1

Increasing Returns on Investment in Convenience Food Stores Through Merchandising Practices - Theodore W. Leed, Albert L. Wrisley, University of Massachusetts 18th Food Distribution Research Conf. February 1978, Vol. IX, No. 1

An Analysis of Small Food Store Supply
Systems - James S. Toothman and Harold
S. Ricker, Pennsylvania State Univ.
and Agricultural Research Service,
USDA
17th Food Distribution Research Conf.
February 1977, Vol. VIII, No. 1

Meeting Training Needs of Convenience Store Industry - Terry J. Burns, National Association of Convenience Stores 17th Food Distribution Research Conf. February 1977, Vol. VIII, No. 1

Convenience Store's Place in Serving the Consumer's Needs Today and in 1985 - Fred Hammert, Majik Market 16th Food Distribution Research Conf. February 1976, Vol. VII, No. 1

Consumer Use of Convenience Type Stores:
A Telephone Interview, Roanoke,
Virginia - Don L. Long and Joseph M.
Johnson, VPI & SU
15th Food Distribution Research Conf.
February 1975, Vol. VI, No. 1

The Effects of Consolidated Deliveries on Convenience Store Supply: A Simulation Study - Wesley R. Kriebel,
Pennsylvania State University
14th Food Distribution Research Conf.
February 1974, Vol. V, No. 1

Handling Solid Wastes in Supermarkets and Convenience Stores - Harold S. Ricker, Agricultural Marketing Research Institute 13th Food Distribution Research Conf. February 1973, Vol. IV, No. 2 Profitability of Convenience Market Dairy Departments - Ulrich C. Toensmeyer
and Charles L. Witt, University of
Delaware & Del. Tech. Com. College
Contributed Papers Issue, JFDR
September 1972, Vol. III, No. 2

Fast Food Store Location Factors: A
Comparison With Grocery Store Location
Factors - Harold G. Love, University of
Kentucky
12th Food Distribution Research Conf.
October 1971, Vol. III, No. 1

Convenience Stores: Past and Present -Reuben Guberman Contributed Papers Issue, JFDR September 1971, Vol. II, No. 2

#### **BRANDS**

Who Buys "No Frills" Grocery Products? - William F. Crittenden and Jon M. Hawes, University of Arkansas Contributed Papers Issue, JFDR June 1979, Vol. X, No. 2

Factors Related to Consumer Loyalty for Private Food Brands - Joseph D. Brown, Ball State University Contributed Papers Issue, JFDR September 1972, Vol. III, No. 2

Also see: Customer Behavior Patterns and Characteristics

# BUYING, ORDERING PROCEDURES AND INVENTORIES

A Methodology for Calculating the Cost of Holding Inventory: A Food Industry Example - Bernard J. LaLonde and Douglas M. Lambert, Ohio State University and Wilfrid Laurier University Contributed Papers Issue, JFDR September 1976, Vol. VII, No. 3

- Predicting Warehouse Movement J. M.
  Johnson, VPI
  9th Food Distribution Research Conf.
  October 1968
- Optimization of Movement for Profit -James E. Martin, VPI 9th Food Distribution Research Conf. October 1968
- The React Study Dan Barnes, National Cash Register 9th Food Distribution Research Conf. October 1968
- Emphasis on Demand Forecasting and Production Planning - Aaron Glickstein, Wilson & Company 8th Food Distribution Research Conf. October 1967
- Emphasis of Teledata Processing Systems Implications for the Food Firm - John A. Lever, The Pillsbury Corporation 8th Food Distribution Research Conf. October 1967
- Food Distribution A Total Concept -Kenneth U. Flood, Univ. of Missouri 8th Food Distribution Research Conf. October 1967
- Overview of the Total Concept Gerald A. Fitzgerald, Univ. of Massachusetts 8th Food Distribution Research Conf. October 1967
- Direct Order Systems L. G. Buchanan, Kellogg Company 7th Food Distribution Research Conf. September 1966
- Display Allocation and Product Evaluation Routine: Frozen Foods in the Retail Store - Charles Crossed, ERS, USDA 4th Food Distribution Research Conf. October 1963
- The Super Valu Approach to Space Allocation Dennis Wuebker, Super Value Stores
  4th Food Distribution Research Conf.
  October 1963

#### CHECKOUT OPERATIONS

- NARGUS Computer Application Council -William J. Brodbeck, Dick's Supermarkets, Platteville, Wisconsin 20th Food Distribution Research Conf. February 1980, Vol. XI, No. 1
- Innovative Merchandising Programs From Research Case Example Paul F.
  Canavan, The Stop & Shop Co., Inc.
  19th Food Distribution Research Conf.
  February 1979, Vol. X, No. 1
- POS Data Considerations for Retailers, Manufacturers and Researchers - T. J. Sullivan, A. C. Nielsen Company 17th Food Distribution Research Conf. February 1977, Vol. VIII, No. 1
- A Look at the Problems of the Front-End Operation in Supermarkets with the Automatic Checkout - Paul Shaffer, The Paul F. Shaffer Company 15th Food Distribution Research Conf. February 1975, Vol. VI, No. 1
- Simulation Front-end Scheduling -William S. Sekely, Wake Forest Univ. 14th Food Distribution Research Conf. February 1975, Vol. V, No. 1
- Status of Checkout Technology Harold S. Ricker, ARS, USDA Contributed Papers Issue, JFDR September 1973, Vol. IV, No. 3
- The Optical Scanner Friend of Foe? William S. Sekely and Richard W. Skinner, Kent State University Contributed Papers Issue, JFDR September 1972, Vol. III, No. 2
- Computerized Checkout An Update -Harold S. Ricker, ARS, USDA 12th Food Distribution Research Conf. October 1971, Vol. III, No. 1
- The Role of the Food Distribution
  Industry in Advanced Checkout Systems An Approach to Automation and Checkout John A. Esserian, Charecogn Systems
  11th Food Distribution Research Conf.
  October 1970, Vol. II, No. 1

Journal of Food Distribution Research

The Role of the Food Distribution
Industry in Advanced Checkout Systems Development of Universal Codes - Wallace
N. Flint, National Association of
Food Chains
11th Food Distribution Research Conf.
October 1970, Vol. II, No. 1

The Role of the Food Distribution
Industry in Advanced Checkout Systems IMS Experience in Advanced Checkout George Ensslin, Inventory Management
Systems, Inc.
11th Food Distribution Research Conf.
October 1970, Vol. II, No. 1

The Role of the Food Distribution
Industry in Advanced Checkout Systems Harry F. Krueckeberg, Indiana State
University
11th Food Distribution Research Conf.
October 1970, Vol. II, No. 1

Some Criteria for Developing the Automatic Check-Out - John C. Bouma, ARS, USDA
9th Food Distribution Research Conf.
October 1968

The Need for an Industry Product
Identifying System - Kenneth Silvers,
Selling Areas-Marketing, Inc.
9th Food Distribution Research Conf.
October 1968

Also see: Electronic Data Processing

#### CONSUMERISM

Perspectives on Consumers, Industry, and Regulations in the Food Sector -Michael J. Phillips, Office of Technology Assessment 17th Food Distribution Research Conf. February 1977, Vol. VIII, No. 1

What do Consumers Want? - Mildred Walker, Kansas State University 17th Food Distribution Research Conf. February 1977, Vol. VIII, No. 1 Colonial's Approach to Consumer Affairs - Agnes Olmstead, Colonial Stores, Inc. 16th Food Distribution Research Conf. February 1976, Vol. VII, No. 1

Government - Retailer - Consumer - A
Changing Era - Milton Segal, First
National Stores
16th Food Distribution Research Conf.
February 1976, Vol. VII, No. 1

Matching Store Types to Market Needs to Better Serve the Consumer - Stephen C. Goff, Nash Finch Company 16th Food Distribution Research Conf. February 1976, Vol. VII, No. 1

Supermarkets' Place in Serving Consumers' Needs Today and 1985 - R. R. Frost, Piggly Wiggly Southern, Inc. 16th Food Distribution Research Conf. February 1976, Vol. VII, No. 1

Consumer Food Cooperatives: From Here to Where - Donald R. Marion and Bisrat Aklilu, University of Massachusetts and Boston University 15th Food Distribution Research Conf. February 1975, Vol. VI, No. 1

Consumer Use of Convenience Type Stores:
A Telephone Interview, Roanoke,
Virginia - Don L. Long and Joseph M.
Johnson, VPI & SU
15th Food Distribution Research Conf.
February 1975, Vol. VI, No. 1

Eliminating Roadblocks to Greater Productivity: Consumers - Josephine H. Lawyer, Extension Service, USDA 15th Food Distribution Research Conf. February 1975, Vol. VI, No. 1

Satisfied? Consumers Rate the Food Industry - Charles R. Handy, Economic Research Service, USDA 15th Food Distribution Research Conf. February 1975, Vol. VI, No. 1 The United States Food System of the 1970's: Discussion - Eunice P. Howe, Massachusetts Consumers Council 15th Food Distribution Research Conf. February 1975, Vol. VI, No. 1

Consumer Acceptability of Frozen Meat Farrell E. Jensen and Sykes E.
Trieb, Rutgers University and
University of Georgia
Contributed Papers Issue, JFDR
September 1974, Vol. V, No. 3

Marketing Relationships Between Fast Food Restaurants and Low-Income Urban Areas - Daniel J. McLaughlin, Jr., St. Joseph's College Contributed Papers Issue, JFDR September 1974, Vol. V, No. 3

The Food Industry, Labor, Government and Consumer - Ronald D. Knutson, Farmer Cooperative Service, USDA Productivity Workshop, JFDR May 1974, Vol. V, No. 2

An Approach to Monitoring the Changing Attitudes of Today's Consumer - Diane Wolgemuth, Super Market Institute 14th Food Distribution Research Conf. February 1974, Vol. V, No. 1

Developing an Index of Consumer Satisfaction - Charles R. Handy, ERS, USDA 14th Food Distribution Research Conf. February 1974, Vol. V, No. 1

What I Hear From Consumers: Implications for the Food Business - Nancy H.
Steorts, Consumer Affairs, USDA
14th Food Distribution Research Conf.
February 1974, Vol. V, No. 1

An Index of Consumer Satisfaction - Charles R. Handy, ERS, USDA Contributed Papers Issue, JFDR September 1973, Vol. IV, No. 3

Managerial Economics and Customer Satisfaction - Edgar P. Watkins, Ohio State University 13th Food Distribution Research Conf. February 1973, Vol, IV, No. 2

Project Consumer Concern - USDA - NARGUS
Demonstrations - Lewis F. Norwood,
Extension Service, USDA
13th Food Distribution Research Conf.
February 1973, Vol. IV, No. 2

Consumerism: The Issue of Dual Pricing Paul G. Nelson, Greenbelt Consumer
Service, Inc.
11th Food Distribution Research Conf.
October 1970, Vol. II, No. 1

Consumerism: The Issue of Dual Pricing Dermot P. Shea
11th Food Distribution Research Conf.
October 1970, Vol. II, No. 1

The Role of Food Distribution in Serving the Needs of All of the People - Distribution Systems for the Poor - Progress & Prospects - Donald R. Marion, University of Massachusetts
11th Food Distribution Research Conf. October 1970, Vol. II, No. 1

The Role of Food Distribution in Serving the Needs of All of the People - Tackling Malnutrition - Challenge to the Food Industry - Richard S. Gordon, Monsanto Company 11th Food Distribution Research Conf. October 1970, Vol. II, No. 1

Food Distribution in Low Income Areas Donald R. Marion, University of
Massachusetts
10th Food Distribution Research Conf.
October 1969, Vol. I, No. 1

Also see: Bantam; Convenience and Drive-In Markets; Customer Relations and Services; Food Distribution - United States; Futurism; Government Controls, Investigations and Legislation; Groups, Retail Cooperatives, Voluntaries, Other Wholesalers, Franchises; Meat; Personnel Administration; Restaurants, Snack Bars

### CREDIT AND DELIVERY

Consumer Attitude Toward Charge Cards in the Food Distribution Industry -Thomas L. Sporleder, Texas A&M Univ. 12th Food Distribution Research Conf. October 1971, Vol. III, No. 1

# CUSTOMER BEHAVIOR PATTERNS AND CHARACTERISTICS

A Framework for the Analysis of the Impact of Selected Nonfoods, Foods, and Socioeconomic and Demographic Characteristics on the Decision to Purchase Various Meals and Seafoods for Home Consumption - Oral Capps, Jr., Virginia Tech 20th Food Distribution Research Conf. February 1980, Vol. XI, No. 1

Who Buys "No Frills" Grocery Products? - William F. Crittenden and Jon M. Hawes, University of Arkansas Contributed Papers Issue, JFDR June 1979, Vol. X, No. 2

Consumer Awareness of and Reaction to Electronic Cash Register and Scanner Technology in Supermarkets - J. Barry Mason, University of Alabama and Frederick W. Langrehr and Richard K. Robinson, Marquette University Contributed Papers Issue, JFDR September 1978, Vol. IX, No. 3

Changes in Consumer Food Expenditures
Patterns and Their Retail Implications David S. Rogers and Howard L. Green,
Howard L. Green & Associates, Inc.
17th Food Distribution Research Conf.
February 1977, Vol. VIII, No. 1

Customer Analysis and Market Strategy -Supermarkets Vs. Convenience Stores -Ed Watkins, Ohio State University 16th Food Distribution Research Conf. February 1976, Vol. VII, No. 1 A Retail Store Classification Technique
Based on Customer Buying Behavior Wilbur S. Wayman, Jr., Georgia State
University
14th Food Distribution Research Conf.
February 1974, Vol. V, No. 1

Evaluating Economic Performance in Food Retailing - Thomas T. Stout and Robert C. Doehler, Ohio State University 14th Food Distribution Research Conf. February 1974, Vol. V, No. 1

Managerial Economics and Customer Satisfaction - Edgar P. Watkins, Ohio State University 13th Food Distribution Research Conf. February 1973, Vol. IV, No. 2

The Effect of Retail Food Newspaper Advertising on Consumer Decision Making - Robert S. Welsh, Central Michigan University
13th Food Distribution Research Conf. February 1973, Vol. IV, No. 2

Western Consumers' Attitude Toward the Food Industry - Lanny Hernandez, University of Southern California 13th Food Distribution Research Conf. February 1973, Vol. IV, No. 2

What is Quality? - Marie Ferree, University of California
13th Food Distribution Research Conf.
October 1973, Vol. IV, No. 2

Consumer Attitude Toward Charge Cards in the Food Distribution Industry - Thomas L. Sporleder, Texas A&M University 12th Food Distribution Research Conf. October 1972, Vol. III, No. 1

Consumer Behavior Trends in the 1970's -Robert S. Welsh, Univ. of W. Florida 12th Food Distribution Research Conf. October 1972, Vol. III, No. 1

Food Preparation and Attitudes - Paul Kahn, American Can Company 12th Food Distribution Research Conf. October 1972, Vol. III, No. 1 Consumer Decision Making - James F. Engel, Ohio State University 9th Food Distribution Research Conf. October 1968

Proposed Consumer Research Projects for the Food Industry - James M. Carman, CRI 9th Food Distribution Research Conf. October 1968

Store Layout and Product Location Vital Factors Affecting Food Store
Sales - Michael G. VanDress, ERS, USDA
4th Food Distribution Research Conf.
October 1963

Consumer Panel - Store Audit - Food Industry Statistics - William T. Scott,
A. C. Neilsen Company
4th Food Distribution Research Conf.
October 1963

A Look at New Stores - A Customer Traffic Survey of Takoma Park Cooperative -Harold H. Hoecker, Univ. of Maryland 3rd Food Distribution Research Conf. June 1962

Customer Traffic Flow Studies in Small Stores - Thomas S. Stanley, University of Vermont 3rd Food Distribution Research Conf. June 1962

The Use of Customer Traffic Studies in Store Design - Lowell Mohler, Kansas State Board of Agriculture 3rd Food Distribution Research Conf. June 1962

Also see: Brands, Consumerism

#### CUSTOMER RELATIONS AND SERVICES

Market Strategy - S. E. Trieb, University of Georgia
19th Food Distribution Research Conf.
February 1979, Vol. X, No. 1

Another Look at Customer Image Studies -Theodore W. Leed, Univ. of Mass. 16th Food Distribution Research Conf. February 1976, Vol. VII, No. 1 Colonial's Approach to Consumer Affairs -Agnes Olmstead, Colonial Stores, Inc. 16th Food Distribution Research Conf. February 1976, Vol. VII, No. 1

Matching Store Types to Market Needs to Better Serve the Consumer - Stephen C. Goff, Nash Finch Company 16th Food Distribution Research Conf. February 1976, Vol. VII, No. 1

Consumer Use of Convenience Type Stores:
A Telephone Interview, Roanoke,
Virginia - Don L. Long and Joseph M.
Johnson, VPI & SU
15th Food Distribution Research Conf.
February 1975, Vol. VI, No. 1

Satisfied? Consumers Rate the Food Industry - Charles R. Handy, Economic Research Service, USDA 15th Food Distribution Research Conf. February 1975, Vol. VI, No. 1

An Approach to Monitoring the Changing Attitudes of Today's Consumer - Diane Wolgemuth, Super Market Institute 14th Food Distribution Research Conf. February 1974, Vol. V, No. 1

Developing An Index of Consumer Satisfaction - Charles R. Handy, ERS, USDA 14th Food Distribution Research Conf. February 1974, Vol. V, No. 1

Some Missing Links in Optimizing Food Distribution Efficiency - James S. Toothman, Penn State University 14th Food Distribution Research Conf. February 1974, Vol. V, No. 1

What I Hear From Consumers: Implications for the Food Business - Nancy H Steorts, Consumer Affairs, USDA 14th Food Distribution Research Conf. February 1974, Vol. V, No. 1

Wholesome Food: Industry and Consumer Concerns - Lewis F. Norwood, Food Distribution Programs, USDA 14th Food Distribution Research Conf. February 1974, Vol. V, No. 1

Journal of Food Distribution Research

An Index of Consumer Satisfaction -Charles R. Handy, ERS, USDA Contributed Papers Issue, JFDR September 1973, Vol. IV, No. 3

Managerial Economics and Consumer Satisfaction - Edgar P. Watkins, Ohio State University 13th Food Distribution Research Conf. October 1973, Vol. IV, No. 2

Operation Consumer Concern - USDA NARGUS Demonstration - Lewis F.
Norwood, Extension Service, USDA
13th Food Distribution Research Conf.
October 1973, Vol. IV, No. 2

Performance: From the Consumer Viewpoint - Edgar P. Watkins, Ohio State University 12th Food Distribution Research Conf. October 1972, Vol. III, No. 1

Store Image - A Management Tool - Edgar P. Watkins, Ohio State University Contributed Papers Issue, JFDR September 1971, Vol. II, No. 2

Tomorrow is Today - Glen R. Johnson, Jr. Clark Equipment Company Contributed Papers Issue, JFDR September 1971, Vol. II, No. 2

The Supermarket - Friend or Foe of the Community - Joseph K. Tanaka, Hussmann Refrigeration Company 11th Food Distribution Research Conf. October 1970, Vol. II, No. 1

Also see: Bantam, Convenience and Drive-In Markets; Customer Behavior Patterns and Characteristics; Food Distribution - United States; Training

#### DAIRY PRODUCTS

Household Expenditures of Whole Milk and Low Fat Milk, Implications for Milk Marketing - Chung-Liang Huang and Robert Raunikar, Univ. of Georgia Contributed Papers Issue, JFDR June 1979, Vol. X, No. 2

Milk Marketing - U.T.H. - Jean-Paul Julien, Laval University 18th Food Distribution Research Conf. February 1978, Vol. IX, No. 1

Our Approach at Piggly Wiggly Southern to a Dairy and Frozen Food Training Program - Clyde Dykes, Piggly Wiggly Southern, Inc. 16th Food Distribution Research Conf. February 1976, Vol. VII, No. 1

Improving Ice Cream Deliveries to Retail
and Institutional Outlets - Robert C.
 Mongelli, Agricultural Marketing
 Research Institute
 Contributed Papers Issue, JFDR
 September 1975, Vol. VI, No. 3

Evaluation of Alternative Systems of Handling Milk and Ice Cream Products in Supermarkets - Eric C. Oesterle, Purdue University
13th Food Distribution Research Conf. February 1973, Vol. IV, No. 2

Profitability of Convenience Market Dairy Departments - Ulrich C. Toensmeyer
and Charles L. Witt, University of
Delaware and Del. Tech. Com. Coll.
Contributed Papers Issue, JFDR
September 1972, Vol. III, No. 2

Also see: Training

#### DELICATESSEN

Safe Handling of Delicatessen Foods Don C. Rishoi, National Sanitation
Foundation
13th Food Distribution Research Conf.
February 1973, Vol. IV, No. 2

Also see: Warehousing & Transportation

#### DIETETIC FOODS

Health Foods - A Supplier's Viewpoint Heinrich N. Schmidt, Loma Linda Corp.
13th Food Distribution Research Conf.
February 1973, Vol. IV, No. 2

#### DISCOUNT STORES AND DISCOUNTING

Discount Strategy in Food Retailing -Kahandas Nandola, Ohio State Univ. 13th Food Distribution Research Conf. February 1973, Vol. IV, No. 2

Analysis of Prices Among Discount Food Stores - William A. Smallbrook and Ulrich C. Toensmeyer, University of Delaware Contributed Papers Issue, JFDR September 1973, Vol. IV, No. 3

The Future of Discounting - Nathaniel Schwartz, Super Market Merchandising & Discount Merchandiser 5th Food Distribution Research Conf. October 1964

Also see: Prices and Price Spreads

#### DISPLAYS

Trends in Display: Refrigeration: In-Store Environment - Donald H. Jones, C. V. Hill Refrigeration Company 11th Food Distribution Research Conf. October 1970, Vol. II, No. 1

#### **ECOLOGY**

Food Processing - Larry VanMier, National Canners Association 17th Food Distribution Research Conf. February 1977, Vol. VIII, No. 1

Food Retailing - Gordon W. Zahn, H. E. Butt Grocery Company
17th Food Distribution Research Conf. February 1977, Vol. VIII, No. 1

Food Transportation - Carl S. Rappaport, Federal Energy Administration 17th Food Distribution Research Conf. February 1977, Vol. VIII, No. 1

Will There Be Enough Fuel? - Stephen Riter, Texas A&M University 17th Food Distribution Research Conf. February 1977, Vol. VIII, No. 1

Productivity for the Future: Energy - Jarvis L. Cain, Univ. of Maryland 15th Food Distribution Research Conf. February 1975, Vol. VI, No. 1

Energy Requirements in Food Marketing -James A. Davis, ASCS Productivity Workshop, JFDR May 1974, Vol. V, No. 2

Ecology and the Food Business - James
R. Evans, Coca Cola U.S.A.
14th Food Distribution Research Conf.
February 1974, Vol. V, No. 1

Ecology: Consumer Viewpoint - Doris Behre, Consumer Affairs Market Place Ministries 12th Food Distribution Research Conf. October 1972, Vol. III, No. 1

Ecology and the USDA Program - Dixon D. Hubbard, USDA 12th Food Distribution Research Conf. October 1972, Vol. III, No. 1

Solid Waste Management in Wholesale Food Distribution Centers - Robert S. Stearns SCS Engineers 12th Food Distribution Research Conf. October 1972, Vol. III, No. 1

Journal of Food Distribution Research

You and Me and This Business of Ecology - Clyde H. Vadner, Philadelphia Coca Cola Company 12th Food Distribution Research Conf. October 1972, Vol. III, No. 1

Also see: Research Priorities

#### EDUCATION

What Retail Store Operators Expect From Employee Workshops - Don L. Long and Charles W. Coale, Jr., Virginia Tech 20th Food Distribution Research Conf. February 1980, Vol. XI, No. 1

The Structure and Functions of the Science and Education Administration of the U.S. Department of Agriculture - Jesse W. Goble, SEA, USDA 20th Food Distribution Research Conf. February 1980, Vol. XI, No. 1

Image Analysis and Extension Education - Raymond M. Owensby and William J. Vastine, Texas A&M University Contributed Papers Issue, JFDR September 1978, Vol. IX, No. 3

Image Analysis of El Campo Super
Markets - A Case Study - William J.
 Vastine, Jon Thibodaux, and Raymond
 Owensby, Texas A&M University
 Contributed Papers Issue, JFDR
 September 1978, Vol. IX, No. 3

Member's Evaluation of the Virginia
Food Dealers Association - Don L. Long,
Virginia Polytechnic Institute
and Lewis F. Norwood, Jr., NARGUS
18th Food Distribution Research Conf.
February 1978, Vol. IX, No. 1

New Sources of Industry Data - Ed Knauss, Super Market Institute, Inc. 14th Food Distribution Research Conf. February 1974, Vol. V, No. 1 An Idea - For What It's Worth - Milo G. Lacy, California State Polytechnic University 14th Food Distribution Research Conf. February 1974, Vol. V, No. 1

Alternative Futures for the United States Food Industry - Jarvis L. Cain, University of Maryland, Productivity Workshop, JFDR May 1974, Vol. V, No. 2

The Challenge of Increasing Productivity in the Food Industry - Don Paarlberg, Agricultural Economics, USDA Productivity Workshop, JFDR May 1974, Vol. V, No. 2

Getting New Technology Adopted in the Food Industry - Lewis F. Norwood, Extension Service, USDA Contributed Papers Issue, JFDR September 1973, Vol. IV, No. 3

Also see: Bantam, Convenience & Drive-In Markets; Futurism; Government Controls, Investigations, & Legislation; Store Management

### ELECTRONIC DATA PROCESSING

NARGUS Computer Application Council -William J. Broadbeck, Dick's Supermarkets, Platteville, Wisconsin 20th Food Distribution Research Conf. February 1980, Vol. XI, No. 1

Managing Your Data Processing System -Les Jenkins, Associated Grocers, Inc. 20th Food Distribution Research Conf. February 1980, Vol. XI, No. 1

Data Processing Alternatives for Independent Grocers - Bob L. Gowens, Randall's Food Markets, Inc. 20th Food Distribution Research Conf. February 1980, Vol. XI, No. 1 The Potential for Improved Economic Efficiency in the Fresh Fruit and Vegetable Market Via Computer Technology - James E. Epperson and Leonard C. Moon, University of Georgia Contributed Papers Issue, JFDR June 1978, Vol. IX, No. 2

A Food Retailing Data Base - Terry Crawford, Agriculture Economist, USDA 18th Food Distribution Research Conf. February 1978, Vol. IX, No. 1

Our Experience with Computerized Food Shopping - Stephen C. Goff, Nash Finch Company 16th Food Distribution Research Conf. February 1976, Vol. VII, No. 1

Simulation-Front End Scheduling -William S. Sekely, Wake Forest Univ. 14th Food Distribution Research Conf. February 1974, Vol. V, No. 1

A Comparative Analysis of Computer Applications in Transportation and Distribution for Food Products Companies B. J. LaLonde and W. S. Wayman, Jr. Contributed Papers Issue, JFDR September 1973, Vol. IV, No. 3

Status of Checkout Technology - Harold S. Ricker, ARS, USDA Contributed Papers Issue, JFDR September 1973, Vol. IV, No. 3

Computer Applications: Off-Line Order Entry - Doug Richardson, Elm Farm Foods 12th Food Distribution Research Conf. October 1971, Vol. III, No. 1

Current Limitations of EDP - Howard L. Green, Howard L. Green & Assoc., Inc. 10th Food Distribution Research Conf. October 1969, Vol. I, No. 1

Emphasis of Teledata Processing Systems Implications for the Food Firm - John A. Lever, The Pillsbury Corporation 8th Food Distribution Research Conf. October 1967 Also see: Checkout Operations; Warehousing and Transportation

#### ENERGY

Management of Energy Consumption Joseph T. Wright, Senior Vice
President, Food Marts
18th Food Distribution Research Conf.
February 1978, Vol. IX, No. 1

How Can We Utilize Energy More Effectively in the Food Industry? - Fred Bettman, Stienberg's Limited 18th Food Distribution Research Conf. February 1978, Vol. IX, No. 1

Energy Cost Controls - Art Perez, Vice President, Engineering, Tyler Refrigeration Corporation 18th Food Distribution Research Conf. February 1978, Vol. IX, No. 1

Report on Energy Conservation in Supermarkets - R. E. Young, Dominion Stores, Limited
18th Food Distribution Research Conf. February 1978, Vol. IX, No. 1

#### FINANCIAL MANAGEMENT

Misconceptions Between Food Retailers,
Bankers and Food Shoppers in Regard to
Check Cashing Procedures - Daniel J.
McLaughlin, Jr. and Joseph Larkin,
St. Josephs College
Contributed Papers Issue, JFDR
June 1978, Vol. IX, No. 2

A Management Audit - The Analysis and the Followup - Don Long and Charles Coale, VPI & SU 18th Food Distribution Research Conf. February 1978, Vol. IX, No. 1

An Analysis of Overhead Expenses of Food Retailers at Headquarters, Warehouse and Store Levels - Gerald Grinnell and Terry Crawford, USDA 18th Food Distribution Research Conf. February 1978, Vol. IX, No. 1

Journal of Food Distribution Research

Accounting Principle Changes Which Will Impact Future Financing Needs - George Golder, Peat, Marwick, Mitchell & Co. 17th Food Distribution Research Conf. February 1977, Vol. VIII, No. 1

Use of a Profit Model to Measure Efficiency - Carl O'Connor and Timothy M. Hammonds, Oregon State University Contributed Papers Issue, JFDR September 1976, Vol. VII, No. 3

Estimating Financial Statements of the Entire Supermarket Industry: Phase 1 - Eugene E. Gerke, Super Market Institute
15th Food Distribution Research Conf. February 1975, Vol. VI, No. 1

Developing a Management Information

System - Burt Hambleton, Associated

Grocers of Seattle

13th Food Distribution Research Conf.
February 1973, Vol. IV, No. 2

Capital Planning Strategy - Leonard W. Arentsen, Arthur Anderson & Company 12th Food Distribution Research Conf. October 1971, Vol. III, No. 1

Distribution Strategy and Cost Analysis - Arthus S. Graham, Jr., A. T.

Kearney & Company
12th Food Distribution Research Conf.
October 1971, Vol. III, No. 1

Financing Food Distribution in the 1970's - Consumers Cooperative - Robert Morrow, Greenbelt Consumer Services 10th Food Distribution Research Conf. October 1969, Vol. I, No. 1

Financing Food Distribution in the 1970's - Financial Institution Views - Charles J. Morss, Jr., New England Mutual Life Insurance Company 10th Food Distribution Research Conf. October 1969, Vol. I, No. 1

Financing Food Distribution in the 1970's - Wholesaler and Retailer Relations - Daniel Bartz, Dan Bartz & Assoc. 10th Food Distribution Research Conf. October 1969, Vol. I, No. 1

A System for Evaluating the Profit and Investment Performance in Food Stores -Eric C. Oesterle, Purdue University 5th Food Distribution Research Conf. October 1964

Controlling the Performance of Retail
Food Store Managers - Theodore W. Leed,
University of Massachusetts and
Kenneth G. Abrahams, Food Marts, Inc.
4th Food Distribution Research Conf.
October 1963

## FISH AND OTHER SEAFOOD

Retail Marketing of Fresh Seafood Charles W. Coale, Jr. and Don L.
Long, Virginia Tech and George H.
Harrison, Harrison Seafoods, Inc.
20th Food Distribution Research Conf.
February 1980, Vol. XI, No. 1

Profit Building Analysis of Seafood Marketing Firms - Don L. Long and Charles W. Coale, Jr., VPI & SU 16th Food Distribution Research Conf. February 1976, Vol. VII, No. 1

Fresh Seafood Distribution - Don L.

Long and Charles W. Coale, VPI & SU
13th Food Distribution Research Conf.
February 1973, Vol. IV, No. 2

An Experiment in Retail Fresh Seafood Merchandising - Samuel M. Gillespie and Steve M. Loomis, Texas A&M Contributed Papers Issue, JFDR September 1972, Vol. III, No. 2

Also see: Food Distribution - United States

# FOOD DISTRIBUTION - FOREIGN. COUNTRIES

A Global Perspective on Issues in Food Policy - J. B. Penn, ERS, USDA 17th Food Distribution Research Conf. February 1977, Vol. VIII, No. 1

Reflections on Agricultural Marketing
Problems in Brazil - William H. Wallace,
University of Rhode Island
Contributed Papers Issue, JFDR
September 1976, Vol. VII, No. 3

Changes in Food Distribution in Japan -Shoji Nakamura, Store Engineering 13th Food Distribution Research Conf. February 1973, Vol. IV, No. 2

Performacne Objectives and Food Retailing - Theodore W. Leed and Kenneth W. Mead, University of Massachusetts and First National Stores, Inc. 13th Food Distribution Research Conf. February 1973, Vol. IV, No. 2

Food Distribution Research for Developing Countries - Martin Kriesberg, FEDS, USDA 11th Food Distribution Research Conf. October 1970, Vol. II, No. 1

Food Distribution Research for Developing Countries - Discussant - Milo G. Lacy, California State Polytechnic College 11th Food Distribution Research Conf. October 1970, Vol. II, No. 1

Food Distribution Research for Developing Countries - Discussant - Donald L. Long, VPI & SU 11th Food Distribution Research Conf. October 1970, Vol. II, No. 1

Food Distribution Research for Developing Countries - Discussant - Robert S. Welsh, University of West Florida 11th Food Distribution Research Conf. October 1970, Vol. II, No. 1

## FOOD DISTRIBUTION - UNITED STATES

Efficiency Concepts in the Food Distribution Research Industry - Dr. Robert A. Schultz, University of Calgary 20th Food Distribution Research Conf. February 1980, Vol. XI, No. 1

Critical Issues in Food Distribution Dale L. Anderson, USDA
20th Food Distribution Research Conf.
February 1980, Vol. XI, No. 1

Research to Improve Capital Efficiency in Distribution Centers - Work Group Discussion - Harvey A. Meier, Oregon State University 19th Food Distribution Research Conf. February 1979, Vol. X, No. 1

A Survey of the Foodservice Industry -Thomas H. Stafford, ESCS, USDA 19th Food Distribution Research Conf. February 1979, Vol. X, No. 1

Cost Reduction Considerations for Peddle-Run Distribution Systems - Lynn W.
Robbins, University of Kentucky
Contributed Papers Issue, JFDR
September 1978, Vol. IX, No. 3

Study of Food Losses in the Distribution Phases of the U.S. Food System - John W. Allen and Thomas R. Pierson, MSU 18th Food Distribution Research Conf. February 1978, Vol. IX, No. 1

A Case for Minor Food Products Needing a Distribution Channel - Daniel A. Swope, USDA 18th Food Distribution Research Conf. February 1978, Vol. IX, No. 1

Food Distribution System, Inner City, U.S.A. - Jarvis L. Cain, University of Maryland Contributed Papers Issue I, JFDR June 1977, Vol. VIII, No. 2

A Global Perspective on Issues in Food Policy - J. B. Penn, ERS, USDA 17th Food Distribution Research Conf. February 1977, Vol. VIII, No. 1

Journal of Food Distribution Research

Changes Needed in the Organization of the Nation's Food Industry to Meet Challenges Ahead - Dale L. Anderson, Food Distribution Research Society 17th Food Distribution Research Conf. February 1977, Vol. VIII, No. 1

Changes Needed in the Organization of Retail Food Firms to Meet Challenges Ahead - William Applebaum, Harvard Business School 17th Food Distribution Research Conf. February 1977, Vol. VIII, No. 1

What Should Wholesalers and Retailers
Do? - Gerald Peck, National Assoc. of
. Wholesale Grocers of America
17th Food Distribution Research Conf.
February 1977, Vol. VIII, No. 1

A Food Business Curriculum for Elementary Education - Food Production and Distribution - From Farmer to Consumer - Harry F. Krueckeberg, Indiana State University 16th Food Distribution Research Conf. February 1976, Vol. VII, No. 1

Current Issues in Food Distribution -Frank N. James, Colonial Stores, Inc. 16th Food Distribution Research Conf. February 1976, Vol. VII, No. 1

Current Issues in Food Distribution -Vernon W. Pherson, Bache & Co. 16th Food Distribution Research Conf. February 1976, Vol. VII, No. 1

The National Commission on Productivity and Work Quality - Activities in Perishables Distribution - Neil G. Soslow,
National Commission of Productivity and Work Quality
16th Food Distribution Research Conf. February 1976, Vol. VII, No. 1

Food Distribution Research Priorities to Allow Major Improvements in Total Systems Productivity by 1985 - Jarvis L. Cain, University of Maryland Invited Papers Issue, JFDR July 1975, Vol. VI, No. 2

Food Distribution Research Priorities to
Allow Major Improvements in Total System
Productivity by 1985 - Lewis F. Norwood,
Extension Service, USDA
Invited Papers Issue, JFDR
July 1975, Vol. VI, No. 2

Food Distribution Research Priorities to Allow Major Improvements in Total Systems Productivity by 1985 - Jack L. Runyan,
John C. Bouma, and Gerald E. Peck,
Food Distribution Research Lab.,
Market Operations Research Lab.,
National-American Wholesale Grocers'
Association
Invited Papers Issue, JFDR
July 1975, Vol. VI, No. 2

Food Distribution Research Priorities to Allow Major Improvements in Total System Productivity by 1985 - Larry VanMeir and Jarvis L. Cain, National Canners Association & University of Maryland Invited Papers Issue, JFDR July 1975, Vol. VI, No. 2

Nonfoods Distribution: A Special Consideration - Walter F. Friedman, Walter Frederick Friedman & Co., Inc. 15th Food Distribution Research Conf. February 1975, Vol. VI, No. 1

Distribution Systems for Convenience Stores - Drayton McLane, Jr., McLane Company, Inc. 15th Food Distribution Research Conf. February 1975, Vol. VI, No. 1

United States Food System of the 1970s -Ray Goldberg, Harvard University School of Business Administration 15th Food Distribution Research Conf. February 1975, Vol. VI, No. 1

The United States Food System of the 1970's: Discussion - Bruce W. Marion, University of Wisconsin 15th Food Distribution Research Conf. February 1975, Vol. VI, No. 1 The United States Food System of the 1970's: Discussion - John M. Fox, H. P. Hood Co. 15th Food Distribution Research Conf. February 1975, Vol. VI, No. 1

The United States Food System of the 1970's: Discussion - Eunice P. Howe, Massachusetts Consumers Council 15th Food Distribution Research Conf. February 1975, Vol. VI, No. 1

Developments in Unitized Handling in Food Distribution - John C. Bouma, University of Maryland' Productivity Workshop, JFDR May 1974, Vol. V, No. 2

The World Food Situation - Some Policy Issues for the United States - Quentin M. West, ERS, USDA Productivity Workshop, JFDR May 1974, Vol. V, No. 2

The United States Food Industry - Productivity, Distribution Costs and Trends - Harry H. Harp, ERS, USDA Productivity Workshop, JFDR May 1974, Vol. V, No. 2

A Demonstration Project od Developing
Food Distribution Facilities in Northern
New Mexico - Ruth Sneed and Gene Ott,
New Mexico State University
14th Food Distribution Research Conf.
February 1974, Vol. V, No. 1

In Production-Distribution Systems -Tim Feemster, Pillsbury Company 14th Food Distribution Research Conf. February 1974, Vol. V, No. 1

Some Missing Links in Optimizing Food
Distribution Efficiency - James S.
Toothman, Pennsylvania State Univ.
14th Food Distribution Research Conf.
February 1974, Vol. V, No. 1

Fresh Seafood Distribution - Don L. Long and Charles W. Coale, VPI & SU 13th Food Distribution Research Conf. February 1973, Vol. IV, No. 2 The Food Industry - 2000 A.D. Revisited - Jarvis L. Cain, University of Maryland Contributed Papers Issue, JFDR September 1971, Vol. II, No. 2

Happenings in United States Food Distribution - William Applebaum, Harvard University
Contributed Papers Issue, JFDR
September 1971, Vol. II, No. 2

Trends in Food Distribution - Terry L.
Crawford and Leland W. Southard,
ERS, USDA
12th Food Distribution Research Conf.
September 1971, Vol. II, No. 1

Food Retailing Beyond the Supermarket Daniel I. Padberg, Cornell Univ.
10th Food Distribution Research Conf.
October 1969, Vol. I, No. 1

The National Agricultural Library Serves the Food Industry - Abraham I. Lebowitz, USDA 10th Food Distribution Research Conf. October 1969, Vol. I, No. 1

The Role of the Distributor, Economic Studies in Grocery Retailing Today -Andrall E. Pearson, McKinsey & Co. 5th Food Distribution Research Conf. October 1964

Highlights of the Eighth Annual Report of Food Chain Operating Results, 1962-63 - Wendell Earle, Cornell Univ. 4th Food Distribution Research Conf. October 1963

Panel on Food Industry Statistics Their Development and Use - Paul F.
Krueger, Bureau of the Budget
4th Food Distribution Research Conf.
October 1963

Panel on Food Industry Statistics Their Development and Use - Charles C.
Slater, Michigan State University
4th Food Distribution Research Conf.
October 1963

Research Sources Available Through Private Firms - John E. Lewis, Marketing Factors, Inc.
4th Food Distribution Research Conf.
October 1963

Panel on Food Industry Statistics Their Development and Use - Curt
Kornblau, Supermarket Institute, Inc.
4th Food Distribution Research Conf.
October 1963

A Projection of Changes in Food Distribution - William Applebaum, Harvard Univ. 3rd Food Distribution Research Conf. June 1962

The Changing Market Structure of Grocery Retailing - Leon Garoian, OSU 3rd Food Distribution Research Conf. June 1962

Also see: Consumerism; Fish and Other Seafood; Futurism; Government Controls, Investigations & Legislation; Perishable Markets; Policy in Food Distribution; Research Priorities; and Warehousing and Transportation

# FOOD INDUSTRY, GOVERNMENT, LABOR AND AMERICAN CONSUMER RELATIONSHIPS

Food Industry, Government, Labor and the American Consumer in Tomorrow's Market Place - Jarvis L. Cain, Univ. of Maryland 20th Food Distribution Research Conf. February 1980, Vol. XI, No. 1

Food Industry Response to Keynote
Address - Bert Hambleton, President,
Associated Grocers, Inc.
20th Food Distribution Research Conf.
February 1980, Vol. XI, No. 1

Government Response to Keynote Address - Alden C. Manchester, ESCS, USDA 20th Food Distribution Research Conf. February 1980, Vol. XI, No. 1

Labor Response to Keynote Address - Joan M. Schroeder 20th Food Distribution Research Conf. February 1980, Vol. XI, No. 1

Journal of Food Distribution Research

Consumer Response to Keynote Address -Lois S. Hungate, Ohio State Univ. 20th Food Distribution Research Conf. February 1980, Vol. XI, No. 1

University Response to Keynote Address -Bruce W. Marion, USDA, University of Wisconsin 20th Food Distribution Research Conf. February 1980, Vol. XI, No. 1

Strategies for Food Distribution and Marketing Firms in Tomorrow's Food Market Place - Harold G. Love, University of Kentucky 20th Food Distribution Research Conf. February 1980, Vol. XI, No. 1

Role of Government - Dr. Si Trieb, University of Georgia 20th Food Distribution Research Conf. February 1980, Vol. XI, No. 1

Role of Labor - Lewis F. Norwood, NARGUS, INC. 20th Food Distribution Research Conf. February 1980, Vol. XI, No. 1

#### FOOD - QUALITY

Quality of Frozen Peas and Peaches Subjected to Elevated Temperatures During
Simulated Retail and Consumer Handling Annetta Cook, Carole Davis, and Lois
Fulton, Consumer and Food Economics
Institute, USDA; Jack Runyan, Agricultural Marketing Research Institute,
USDA
Contributed Papers Issue, JFDR
September 1978, Vol. IX, No. 3

How to Organize and Operate Quality
Assurance Operations for Supermarkets Harold J. Rafson, QUAD Corporation
13th Food Distribution Research Conf.
February 1973, Vol. IV, No. 2

Measuring Quality Objectively and Nondestructively - Allen E. Watada, USDA 13th Food Distribution Research Conf. February 1973, Vol. IV, No. 2 Quality Preservation in Central Fresh
Meat Processing - Egbert DeVries,
Liberal Markets
13th Food Distribution Research Conf.
February 1973, Vol. IV, No. 2

What is Quality - Marie Ferree University of California 13th Food Distribution Research Conf. February 1973, Vol. IV, No. 2

What Price Quality? - Dale Petersen Associated Food Stores 13th Food Distribution Research Conf. February 1973, Vol. IV, No. 2

Also see: Customer Behavior Patterns and Characteristics; Meat

#### **FUTURISM**

Strategies for Food Distribution and Marketing Firms in Tomorrow's Food Market Place - Harold G. Love, University of Kentucky 20th Food Distribution Research Conf. February 1980, Vol. XI, No. 1

Institutional Productivity in the Food Industry 1978-2000 A.D. - Jarvis L. Cain, University of Maryland Contributed Papers Issue, JFDR June 1979, Vol. X, No. 2

United States Food Policy, 1978-2000 A.D. - Jarvis L. Cain, University of Maryland Contributed Papers Issue, JFDR September 1978, Vol. IX, No. 2

Food Retailing in the Future - William
J. Vastine and Lewis F. Norwood, Jr.
Texas A&M University, and ES, USDA
Contributed Papers Issue I, JFDR
June 1977, Vol. VIII, No. 2

Needs and Missions of Tomorrow's Food Distribution System - Tim Hammonds, Super Market Institute 17th Food Distribution Research Conf. February 1977, Vol. VIII, No. 1 Energy and Materials Constraints Opportunities and Changing United
States Food Industry Structure, 19762000 A.D. - Jarvis L. Cain, University
of Maryland
Contributed Papers Issue, JFDR
September 1976, Vol. VII, No. 3

Convenience Store's Place in Serving the Consumer's Needs Today and in 1985 -Fred Hammert, Majik Market 16th Food Distribution Research Conf. February 1976, Vol. VII, No. 1

Limited Assortment Stores Place in Serving Consumers' Needs in 1975 and in 1985 - Stephen C. Goff, Nash Finch Co. 16th Food Distribution Research Conf. February 1976, Vol. VII, No. 1

Supermarkets' Place in Serving Consumers' Needs Today and 1985 - R. R. Frost, Piggly Wiggle Southern, Inc. 16th Food Distribution Research Conf. February 1976, Vol. VII, No. 1

The Superstore's Place in Serving Consumer Needs Today and in 1985 - Walter A. Churchill, Jr., Churchill's Super Markets, Inc. 16th Food Distribution Research Conf. February 1976, Vol. VII, No. 1

Traditional Marketing Functions in the Food Industry - Jarvis L. Cain,
University of Maryland
Contributed Papers Issue, JFDR
September 1975, Vol. VI, No. 3

Food Distribution Research Priorities to Allow Major Improvements in Total Systems Productivity by 1985 - Jarvis L. Cain, University of Maryland Invited Papers Issue, JFDR July 1975, Vol. VI, No. 2

Food Distribution Research Priorities to Allow Major Improvements in Total System Productivity by 1985 - Lewis F. Norwood, ES, USDA Invited Papers Issue, JFDR July 1975, Vol. VI, No. 2 Food Distribution Research Priorities to Allow Major Improvements in Total Systems Productivity by 1985 - Jack L. Runyan,
John C. Bouma and Gerald E. Peck,
Food Distribution Research Lab.,
Market Operations Research Lab., and
National-American Wholesale Grocers
Association
Invited Papers Issue, JFDR
July 1975, Vol. VI, No. 2

Food Distribution Research Priorities to Allow Major Improvements in Total System Productivity by 1985 - Larry VanMeir and Jarvis L. Cain, National Canners Association and University of Maryland Invited Papers Issue, JFDR July 1975, Vol. VI, No. 2

Energy, Food and Man - 2000 A.D. and Beyond - Jarvis L. Cain, University of Maryland Contributed Papers Issue, JFDR September 1974, Vol. V, No. 3

Alternative Futures for the United States Food Industry - Jarvis L. Cain, University of Maryland Productivity Workshop, JFDR May 1974, Vol. V, No. 2

Nutrient Delivery System: A Human Feeding Concept for 2000 A.D. and Beyond -Jarvis L. Cain, Univ. of Maryland Contributed Papers Issue, JFDR September 1973, Vol. IV, No. 3

Some Psychological Aspects of Synthetic Foods - Jarvis L. Cain, University of Maryland 13th Food Distribution Research Conf. February 1973, Vol. IV, No. 2

Also see: Bantam, Convenience and Drive-In Markets; Consumerism; Food Distribution - United States; Policy in Food Distribution; Research Priorities

# GOVERNMENT CONTROLS, INVESTIGATIONS AND LEGISLATION

The Structure and Functions of the Science and Education Administration of the U.S. Department of Agriculture - Jesse W. Goble, SEA, USDA 20th Food Distribution Research Conf. February 1980, Vol. XI, No. 1

Towards a Rational Conceptual Framework for Federal Efforts to Improve Private Sector Productivity - L. L. Beasley, Director of Distribution Studies, National Center for Productivity and Quality of Working Life 18th Food Distribution Research Conf. February 1978, Vol. IX, No. 1

Metric Conversion and the Food Retailer Frank Moran, Director of Metric
Conversion, Steinberg's Limited
18th Food Distribution Research Conf.
February 1978, Vol. IX, No. 1

Agribusiness Communication with Federal Government - Thomas L. Sporleder, Texas A&M University 17th Food Distribution Research Conf. February 1977, Vol. VIII, No. 1

Bacteriological Standards and Food Quality/Safety - Lawrence E. Wyatt and Ranzell Nickelson, Texas A&M Univ. 17th Food Distribution Research Conf. February 1977, Vol. VIII, No. 1

Food Additives - Why? - Al B. Wagner, Jr., Texas A&M University 17th Food Distribution Research Conf. February 1977, Vol. VIII, No. 1

State Food Commissions - The Massachusetts Experience - Theodore W. Leed, University of Massachusetts 17th Food Distribution Research Conf. February 1977, Vol. VIII, No. 1

Government - Retailer - Consumer - A Changing Era - Milton Segal, First National Stores 16th Food Distribution Research Conf. February 1976, Vol. VII, No. 1 Productivity-Increasing Technologies in the Food Industry: Their Impact Upon Society - J. B. Cordaro and Robert L. Smith, U.S. Congress - Office of Technology Assessment 16th Food Distribution Research Conf. February 1976, Vol. VII, No. 1

Where Do We Stand on UPC Implementation? - Tom Wilson, McKinsey & Co.
16th Food Distribution Research Conf.
February 1976, Vol. VII, No. 1

Eliminating Roadblocks to Greater Productivity: Introduction - Lewis F. Norwood Extension Service, USDA
15th Food Distribution Research Conf.
February 1975, Vol. VI, No. 1

Eliminating Roadblocks to Greater Productivity: Government - Ronald D. Knutson,
Farmer Cooperative Service, USDA
15th Food Distribution Research Conf.
February 1975, Vol. VI, No. 1

The United States Food System of the 1970's - Ray A. Goldberg, Harvard Univ. Graduate School of Business Admin. 15th Food Distribution Research Conf. February 1975, Vol. VI, No. 1

The United States Food System of the 1970's: Discussion - Bruce W. Marion University of Wisconsin 15th Food Distribution Research Conf. February 1975, Vol. VI, No. 1

The United States Food System of the 1970's: Discussion - John M. Fox, H. P. Hood Company 15th Food Distribution Research Conf. February 1975, Vol. VI, No. 1

The United States Food System of the 1970's: Discussion - Eunice P. Howe, Massachusetts Consumers Council 15th Food Distribution Research Conf. February 1975, Vol. VI, No. 1 The Food Industry, Labor, Government and Consumer - Ronald D. Knutson, FCS, USDA Productivity Workshop, JFDR May 1975, Vol. V, No. 2

The World Food Situation - Some Policy Issues for the United States - Quentin M. West, ERS, USDA Productivity Workshop, JFDR May 1974, Vol. V, No. 2

Recent Inflation and Its Implications for the Economic Stabilization Program -Jerry E. Pohlman, Arthur Young & Co. 14th Food Distribution Research Conf. February 1974, Vol. V, No. 1

The Government's Role in Labels and Labeling - Dr. R. D. Knutson, AMS, USDA 13th Food Distribution Research Conf. February 1973, Vol. IV, No. 2

The Political Climate for Food Distribution in the 1970's - Clarence G.

Adamy, National Assoc. of Food Chains
10th Food Distribution Research Conf.
October 1969, Vol. I, No. 1

Also see: Consumerism; Education; Food Distribution - Foreign Countries; Food Distribution - United States; Personnel Administration; Prices and Price Spreads

#### GROCERY HANDLING

Batch Picking Convenience Stores and Delivering Carts - Dorsey A. Norris, Certified Grocers of Florida, Inc. 17th Food Distribution Research Conf. February 1977, Vol. VIII, No. 1

Evaluating Food Service Productivity by Accurate Measurements - Errol R. Bragg and John F. Freshwater, ARS, USDA Contributed Papers Issue, JFDR September 1975, Vol. VI, No. 3 The Effects of Consolidated Deliveries on Convenience Store Supply: A Simulation Study - Wesley R. Kriebel,
Pennsylvania State University
14th Food Distribution Research Conf.
February 1974, Vol. V, No. 1

Breakage and Damage in Retail Food Stores and Grocery Warehouses - James J. Karitas, USDA 4th Food Distribution Research Conf. October 1963

Also see: Bantam, Convenience and Drive-In Markets

### GROUPS - RETAIL COOPERATIVES, VOLUNTAR-IES, OTHER WHOLESALERS, FRANCHISES AND BROKERS

Consumer Food Cooperatives: From Here to Where - Donald R. Marion and Bisrat Aklilu, University of Massachusetts and Boston University 15th Food Distribution Research Conf. February 1975, Vol. VI, No. 1

Fast Food Franchising - Fool's Gold or Fortune? - Robert S. Glover, University of Georgia Contributed Papers Issue, JFDR September 1971, Vol. II, No. 2

New Concepts in Warehousing - A Retail
Owned Cooperative - Lou Fox, Associated
Wholesale Grocers
10th Food Distribution Research Conf.
October 1969, Vol. I, No. 1

New Concepts in Warehousing in the 1970's - Voluntary Wholesaler - O. Dean Hubbard, Kimball Grocery Company 10th Food Distribution Research Conf. October 1969, Vol. I, No. 1

What is Ahead in Wholesale Food Distribution - Louis Fox, Associated Wholesale Grocers, Inc. 6th Food Distribution Research Conf. October 1965 New Research Guidelines on Brokerage Firm

Management - Robert L. Bull, Dennis

Hawkes and Harry Krueckeberg, Univ.

of Delaware

4th Food Distribution Research Conf.

October 1963

Progress in the Wholesale Field - 0.

Dean Hubbard, Oklahoma State Univ.

4th Food Distribution Research Conf.

October 1963

The Changing Organization of Wholesale Fruit and Vegetable Markets - Alden C. Manchester, ERS, USDA 3rd Food Distribution Research Conf. June 1962

Also see: Consumerism

# MANUFACTURERS AND MANUFACTURER SUPPLIER RELATIONS

Major Reasons for Low Productivity in Clerical, Manufacturing and Service Industries - Don Schwerzler, Southern Business Research, Inc. 16th Food Distribution Research Conf. February 1976, Vol. VII, No. 1

Classification Scheme for Market
Strategy - Dr. Thomas Sporleder, Texas
A&M University
13th Food Distribution Research Conf.
October 1972, Vol. IV, No. 2

Emphasis on Manufacturing - Ellis M.
Saums, General Foods Corporation
8th Food Distribution Research Conf.
October 1967

#### MEAT

Consumer Benefits of Government Regulation of the Ground Beef Industry Ronald W. Hasty, Colorado State Univ.
18th Food Distribution Research Conf.
February 1978, Vol. IX, No. 1

Comparative Cost-Benefit Analysis of Two Boxed Beef Methods - Thomas L. Sporleder and William J. Vastine, Texas A&M University Contributed Papers Issue, JFDR September 1974, Vol. V, No. 3

Consumer Acceptability of Frozen Meat Farrell E. Jensen and Sykes E.
Trieb, Rutgers University and
University of Georgia
Contributed Papers Issue, JFDR
September 1974, Vol. V, No. 3

Retail Meat Sales, Merchandising and Margins: Two Supermarkets - V. James Rhodes, Dwight Smith, Glenn Grimes and William Stringer, University of Missouri Contributed Papers Issue, JFDR September 1974, Vol. V, No. 3

Vacuum Packaging Fresh Meats - Preliminary Findings - William Timberlake,
Associated Grocers of Colorado
14th Food Distribution Research Conf.
February 1974, Vol. V, No. 1

What Factors Affect Retail Sales of Meat? - B. W. Marion, F. E. Walker and L. T. Bay, Ohio State University 14th Food Distribution Research Conf. February 1974, Vol. V, No. 1

Protecting Meat, Poultry and Eggs During Processing - A. W. Brant, University of California 13th Food Distribution Research Conf. February 1973, Vol. IV, No. 2

Quality Preservation in Central Fresh Meat Processing - Egbert DeVries, Liberal Markets 13th Food Distribution Research Conf. February 1973, Vol. IV, No. 2

Frozen Lamb: Consumer Product Characteristic Ratings and Repeat Purchase Behavior - Thomas L. Sporleder, Texas A&M Contributed Papers Issue, JFDR September 1972, Vol. III, No. 2 Consumer Acceptance: Frozen Meat Research Design - Paul Kahn, American Can Company
12th Food Distribution Research Conf.
October 1971, Vol. III, No. 1

Frozen Meat Technology - Harold J. Tuma, Kansas State University 12th Food Distribution Research Conf. October 1971, Vol. III, No. 1

Meat Processing Layout - New Construction and Remodeling - Ernest W. Wilson, University of Georgia 12th Food Distribution Research Conf. October 1971, Vol. III, No. 1

Technical Problems of Frozen Meats and Frozen Foods: Retail Case Management Art Perez, Tyler Refrigeration Co. 12th Food Distribution Research Conf. October 1971, Vol. III, No. 1

Economic Costs and Problems for Alternative Meat Packaging Locations - Hugh Leach, University of Missouri 6th Food Distribution Research Conf. October 1965

Extending Shelf-Life of Meats in Retail Stores - William C. Stringer, University of Missouri 6th Food Distribution Research Conf. October 1965

How to Upgrade Your Retail Meat Operation - Lowell Mohler, Kansas State
Board of Agriculture
6th Food Distribution Research Conf.
October 1965

Meat Programs for Wholesale Food Distributors - John C. Bouma, ARS, USDA 6th Food Distribution Research Conf. October 1965

An Analysis of Central Processing of Fresh Meat - Marvin D. Volz, USDA 4th Food Distribution Research Conf. October 1963 Just Three Days Case Life - Fresh Meats - H. D. Naumann, Univ. of Missouri 4th Food Distribution Research Conf. October 1963

Using Commodity Labor Data to Improve Managerial Effectiveness in Retail Meat Departments - Leland E. Ott, ERS and Bruce W. Marion, Ohio State Univ. 4th Food Distribution Research Conf. October 1963

Also see: Consumerism; Research Priorities; Perishable Markets; Sanitation

#### MERCHANDISING

Research Product Merchandising - Lynn W.
Robbins and Harold G. Love, University of Kentucky
19th Food Distribution Research Conf.
February 1979, Vol. X, No. 1

Innovative Merchandising Programs from Research - Case Example - Paul Canavan, The Stop and Shop Companies, Inc. 19th Food Distribution Research Conf. February 1979, Vol. X, No. 1

A Systems Approach to Frozen Foods Merchandising - Milton W. Segel, First National Stores, Inc. 15th Food Distribution Research Conf. February 1975, Vol. VI, No. 1

The Personality of Turnover - Michael M. Pearson, Bowling Green State University Contributed Papers Issue, JFDR September 1972, Vol. III, No. 2

Classification Scheme for Market Strategy - Dr. Thomas Sporleder, Texas A&M University 13th Food Distribution Research Conf. October 1972, Vol. IV, No. 2 Economics in Store Layout and Design Gordon R. Peterson, Super Value
Stores
11th Food Distribution Research Conf.
October 1970, Vol. II, No. 1

Merchandising Research - Its Values to the Food Industry - Robert W. Mueller Progressive Grocer 5th Food Distribution Research Conf. October 1964

Space Utilization and Produce Profitability Research - R. W. Hoecker, ARS, USDA 5th Food Distribution Research Center October 1964

#### MERGERS

Trends in Diversification, Integration, and Conglomeration - Daniel I. Padberg, Cornell University
14th Food Distribution Research Conf. February 1974, Vol. V, No. 1

Antitrust Implications of Contemporary Food Production and Marketing Issues -Ronald D. Knutson, AMS, USDA Contributed Papers Issue, JFDR September 1972, Vol. III, No. 2

Implications of Conglomerate Mergers to Food Distribution in the 1970's Discussant - Agricultural Economist Paul E. Nelson, Jr. ERS, USDA
10th Food Distribution Research Conf.
October 1969, Vol. I, No. 1

Implications of Conglomerate Mergers to Food Distribution in the 1970's - Discussant - Federal Trade Commission - Harrison F. Houghton 10th Food Distribution Research Conf. October 1969, Vol. I, No. 1

Implications of Conglomerate Mergers to Food Distribution in the 1970's - Discussant - Retail Management - Vincent Checchi, Checchi & Company 10th Food Distribution Research Conf. October 1969, Vol. I, No. 1

Implications of Conglomerate Mergers to
Food Distribution in the 1970's Position Paper - Thomas T. Stout, The
 Ohio State University
 10th Food Distribution Research Conf.
 October 1969, Vol. I, No. 1

#### NUTRIMENTS OTHER THAN STANDARD FOODS

Some Psychological Aspects of Synthetic Foods - Jarvis Cain, Univ. of Maryland 13th Food Distribution Research Conf. October 1972, Vol. IV, No. 2

Synthetics and Substitutes: The Challenge to the Food Industry - Richard W. Skinner, Kent State University 11th Food Distribution Research Conf. October 1970, Vol. II, No. 1

Synthetics and Substitutes: The Challenge to the Food Industry - Oilseed
Proteins - Present Utilization Patterns M. Dean Wilding, Swift & Company
11th Food Distribution Research Conf.
October 1970, Vol. II, No. 1

#### PACKAGING

Innovative Packaging for Northwest Food Processors - David Desmarteau, Oregon Department of Agriculture 20th Food Distribution Research Conf. February 1980, Vol. XI, No. 1

A Review of Efforts by the Food Industry to Standardize Pallets - D. R. Hammons, ARS, College Station, Texas and M. E. Anderson, ARS, Columbia, MO Contributed Papers Issue, JFDR June 1978, Vol. IX, No. 2

Costs of Using Returnable Versus Disposable Containers in Fluid Milk Retaining -Joe T. Davis, Univ. of Kentucky 18th Food Distribution Research Conf. February 1978, Vol. IX, No. 1 Packaging and Automated Warehousing:
How are They Connected? - Walter F.
Friedman, Walter Frederick Friedman
and Company, Inc.
Contributed Papers Issue, JFDR
September 1973, Vol. IV, No. 3

The Controversy of Bulge Packs Philip W. Hale, U.S. Horticultural
Research Laboratory, USDA
Contributed Papers Issue, JFDR
September 1973, Vol. IV, No. 3

A Study of Containers Used for Fresh Meat - George James & B. Hunt Ashby, ARS, USDA Contributed Papers Issue, JFDR September 1972, Vol. III, No. 2

Dimensional Standardization of Shipping Containers, Pallets, and Transport Equipment - Donald R. Stokes, ARS, USDA 11th Food Distribution Research Conf. October 1970, Vol. II, No. 1

The Role of the Department of Commerce
Under the Fair Packaging and Labeling
Act - Eric A. Vadelund, U.S. Bureau of
Standards
11th Food Distribution Research Conf.
October 1970, Vol. II, No. 1

The Expanding Role of the Food Distribution Industry Into Greater Standardization of Package, Product, Container - Virgil Ronsberg, General Mills, Inc. 10th Food Distribution Research Conf. October 1969, Vol. I, No. 1

Also see: Warehousing and Transportation

#### PERISHABLE MARKETS

Quality Means Profit Improving Perishable Operations, Sanitation and Performance - W. C. McGowan and Lewis Harris Piggly Wiggly Southern 17th Food Distribution Research Conf. February 1977, Vol. VIII, No. 1

The All-Trailer - A Perishable Distribution System - S. E. Trieb and Steve Alterman, University of Georgia and Alterman Grocery Company
17th Food Distribution Research Conf. February 1977, Vol. VIII, No. 1

Time-Temperature Monitors for Fresh and Frozen Foods - Robert E. Rose, Kockums Chemical, Inc. 17th Food Distribution Research Conf. February 1977, Vol. VIII, No. 1

The National Commission on Productivity and Work Quality - Activities in Perishables Distribution - Neil G. Soslow,
National Commission of Productivity and Work Quality
16th Food Distribution Research Conf. February 1976, Vol. VII, No. 1

Economic Feasibility of Marketing Mechanically Harvested Asparagus in the Fresh Market - Richard W. Stammer, Rutgers 13th Food Distribution Research Conf. February 1973, Vol. IV, No. 2

Also see: Food Distribution - United States; Produce

# PERSONNEL ADMINISTRATION

Innovations in Employee Development Milo G. Lacy, California State
Polytechnic University
20th Food Distribution Research Conf.
February 1980, Vol. XI, No. 1

Research Opportunities to Increase Labor Productivity - Willard Bishop, Willard Bishop Consulting Economists, Ltd. 19th Food Distribution Research Conf. February 1979, Vol. X, No. 1

Labor Productivity - Work Group Discussion - Harold Love, Univ. of Kentucky
19th Food Distribution Research Conf.
February 1979, Vol. X, No. 1

Labor Productivity - Retail Center Work Group Discussion - Milo G. Lacy, California State Polytechnic Univ. 19th Food Distribution Research Conf. February 1979, Vol. X, No. 1

Effective Management of Human Resources
to Obtain Objectives - Work Group Discussion - Doug Richardson, Cooperative Food
Distributors of America, DesPlaines,
Illinois
19th Food Distribution Research Conf.
February 1979, Vol. X, No. 1

Effective Management of Human Resources Retail Center - Work Group Discussion Lewis Norwood, NARGUS
19th Food Distribution Research Conf.
February 1979, Vol. X, No. 1

A System's Approach to Human Development - Philippe Suave, LeGroupe Cogem 18th Food Distribution Research Conf. February 1978, Vol. IX, No. 1

Rapistan's Human Engineering Efforts Peter V. Tegner, Rapistan, Inc.
18th Food Distribution Research Conf.
February 1978, Vol. IX, No. 1

Current Labor Relations Issues in the Food Industry - Bruce H. Millen, U.S. Department of Labor 17th Food Distribution Research Conf. February 1977, Vol. VIII, No. 1

Wage Incentives in Wholesale Grocery
Warehouses - Richard A. Edwards,
University of Georgia
14th Food Distribution Research Conf.
February 1974, Vol. V, No. 1

The Food Industry, Labor, Government and Consumer - Ronald D. Knutson, FCS, USDA Productivity Workshop, JFDR May 1974, Vol. V, No. 2

The Use of Key Performance Areas in Decision Making - Lewis F. Norwood, Extension Service, USDA Productivity Workshop, JFDR May 1974, Vol. V, No. 2 Analysis of the Factors Affecting Turnover Among Manufacturers' Salesmen -John A. Ridley, Scott Paper Co. 5th Food Distribution Research Conf. October 1964

An Analysis of Supermarket Managers'
Knowledge of Human Relations - Ernest
Barbella, Daitch-Shopwell, Inc.
5th Food Distribution Research Conf.
October 1964

Controlling the Performance of Retail
Food Store Managers - Theodore W. Leed,
University of Massachusetts, and
Kenneth G. Abrahams, Food Marts, Inc.
4th Food Distribution Research Conf.
October 1963

Determining Management Potential Vicent J. Veninata, MSU
4th Food Distribution Research Conf.
October 1963

Using Commodity Labor Data to Improve Managerial Effectiveness in Retail Meat Departments - Leland E. Ott, ERS, and Bruce W. Marion, Ohio State Univ. 4th Food Distribution Research Conf. October 1963

Also see: Consumerism; Government Controls, Investigations and Legislation; Store Management; Training; Warehousing and Transportation

#### POLICY IN FOOD DISTRIBUTION

Critical Issues in Food Distribution. Dale L. Anderson, USDA
20th Food Distribution Research Conf.
February 1980, Vol. XI, No. 1

A National Food Policy to Make Most
Effective Use of Food Resources - A.S.
Johnson, Food Systems Branch Agriculture Canada
18th Food Distribution Research Conf.
February 1978, Vol. IX, No. 1

Also see: Food Distribution - United States

#### PRICES AND PRICE SPREADS

Effects of Market Structure, Institutional Constraints and Socio Economic Factors on the Retail Price of Milk - Richard W. Stammer and David Auslam, Rutgers Univ. and Development and Resources Corporation Contributed Papers Issue I, JFDR June 1977, Vol. VIII, No. 2

The Effect of No Repricing Policies on New Jersey Supermarket Pricing Practices and Costs - Farrell E. Jensen and Frederick A. Perkins Contributed Papers Issue, JFDR September 1976, Vol. VII, No. 3

A Study of Retail Food Pricing Practices -John T. Hasenjaeger, Boston College 15th Food Distribution Research Conf. February 1975, Vol. VI, No. 1

Recent Inflation and Its Implications for the Economic Stabilization Program -Jerry E. Pohlman, Arthur Young & Co. 14th Food Distribution Research Conf. February 1974, Vol. V, No. 1

Analysis of Prices Among Discount Food Stores - William A. Smallbrook and Ulrich C. Toensmeyer, Univ. of Delaware Contributed Papers Issue, JFDR September 1973, Vol. IV, No. 3

Consumerism: The Issue of Dual Pricing Paul G. Nelson, Greenbelt Consumer
Service, Inc.
11th Food Distribution Research Conf.
October 1970, Vol. II, No. 1

Consumerism: The Issue of Dual Pricing Dermot P. Shea
11th Food Distribution Research Conf.
October 1970, Vol. II, No. 1

Food Prices in Low-Income Areas - A
Second Look - Donald R. Marion, University of Massachusetts
9th Food Distribution Research Conf.
October 1968

Pricing and the Food Retailer - Paul E. Nelson, Jr., ERS, USDA 9th Food Distribution Research Conf. October 1968

Also see: Discount Stores and Discounting; Government Controls, Investigations and Legislation

#### PRODUCE

The Potential for Improved Economic
Efficiency in the Fresh Fruit and Vegetable Market Via Computer Technology James E. Epperson and Leonard C.
Moon, University of Georgia
Contributed Papers Issue, JFDR
June 1978, Vol. IX, No. 2

Quality of Frozen Peas and Peaches
Subject to Elevated Temperatures During
Simulated Retail and Consumer Handling Annetta Cook, Carole Davis and Lois
Fulton, Consumer and Food Economics
Institute, USDA and Jack Runyan,
Agricultural Marketing Research
Institute, USDA
Contributed Papers Issue, JFDR
September 1978, Vol. IX, No. 3

Productivity for the Future: Food
Production - F. J. Francis, University
of Massachusetts
15th Food Distribution Research Conf.
February 1975, Vol. VI, No. 1

Economic Feasibility of Marketing
Mechanically Harvested Asparagus in the
Fresh Market - Richard W. Stammer,
Rutgers University
13th Food Distribution Research Conf.
February 1973, Vol. IV, No. 2

What We Know About Objective Tests of Quality - Dr. Allen E. Watada, Agricultural Marketing Research Institute, USDA 13th Food Distribution Research Conf. October 1972, Vol. IV, No. 2 A Company Approach - Pete Purcell, Bruce Church, Inc. 10th Food Distribution Research Conf. October 1969, Vol. I, No. 1

Perishables Distribution in the 1970's Refrigeration Requirements for Perishables - Robert E. Hardenburg, ARS, USDA 10th Food Distribution Research Conf. October 1969, Vol. I, No. 1

Central Packaging of Produce - Paul F. Shaffer, Ned Harwell & Associates 6th Food Distribution Research Conf. October 1965

Central Packaging of Produce - Paul F. Shaffer, AMS, USDA · 3rd Food Distribution Research Conf. June 1962

Also see: Perishable Markets; Research Priorities

### PUBLIC RELATIONS

What is the Food Industries Public
Responsibility and How Well is it Being
Met? - Maitan Lussier, Deputy Minister,
Agriculture Canada, Ottawa, Ontario
18th Food Distribution Research Conf.
February 1978, Vol. IX, No. 1

What is the Food Industries Public Responsibility and How Well is it Being Met? - Retail Viewpoint - James N. Doyle, Steinberg's Limited 18th Food Distribution Research Conf. February 1978, Vol. IX, No. 1

What is the Food Industries Public
Responsibility and How Well is it Being
Met? - Government Viewpoint - G. D. Orr,
Bureau of Competition Policy Consumer
and Corporate Affairs, Canada
18th Food Distribution Research Conf.
February 1978, Vol. IX, No. 1

What is the Food Industries Public
Responsibility and How Well is it Being
Met? - Consumer's Viewpoint - Frank
Cullen, Commissioner, Food Marketing
Branch Alberta Dept., Agriculture
18th Food Distribution Research Conf.
February 1978, Vol. IX, No. 1

The Supermarket - Friend or Foe of the Community - Joseph K. Tanaka, Hussman Refrigeration Co.
11th Food Distribution Research Conf.
October 1970, Vol. II, No. 1

#### RESEARCH PRIORITIES

Human Resources - Work Group Discussion - Gerald E. Peck, National American Wholesale Grocer's Association 19th Food Distribution Research Conf. February 1979, Vol. X, No. 1

On the Conduct of In-Store Field Experiments - Ronald C. Curhan, Boston Univ.
Contributed Papers Issue, JFDR
September 1975, Vol. VI, No. 3

Food Distribution Research Priorities to Allow Major Improvements in Total Systems Productivity by 1985 - Jack L. Runyan, John C. Bouma, and Gerald E. Peck, Market Operations Research Lab. & National American Wholesale Grocers' Association Invited Papers Issue, JFDR July 1975, Vol. VI, No. 2

Food Distribution Research Priorities to Allow Major Improvements in Total System Productivity by 1985 - Lewis F. Norwood, Extension Service, USDA Invited Papers Issue, JFDR July 1975, Vol. VI, No. 2

Food Distribution Research Priorities to Allow Major Improvements in Total Systems Productivity by 1985 - Jarvis L. Cain, University of Maryland Invited Papers Issue, JFDR July 1975, Vol. VI, No. 2 The Future of Productivity in the Food Industry: Introduction - Gordon F. Bloom, Massachusetts Institute of Technology 15th Food Distribution Research Conf. February 1975, Vol. VI, No. 1

Productivity for the Future: Energy -Jarvis L. Cain, Univ. of Maryland 15th Food Distribution Research Conf. February 1975, Vol. VI, No. 1

Productivity for the Future: Retailing - Alan Haberman, First National Stores 15th Food Distribution Research Conf. February 1975, Vol. VI, No. 1

Productivity for the Future: Logistics Dale L. Anderson, National Program
Staff, USDA
15th Food Distribution Research Conf.
February 1975, Vol. VI, No. 1

Productivity for the Future: Food Processing - Samuel Goldblith, Massachusetts
Institute of Technology
15th Food Distribution Research Conf.
February 1975, Vol. VI, No. 1

Productivity for the Future: Food Production - F. J. Francis, University of Massachusetts
15th Food Distribution Research Conf. February 1975, Vol. VI, No. 1

On Doing Experimental Research in Supermarkets - Ronald C. Curhan, Boston Univ. 14th Food Distribution Research Conf. February 1974, Vol. V, No. 1

Vacuum Packaging Fresh Meats - Preliminary Findings - William Timberlake,
Associated Grocers of Colorado
14th Food Distribution Research Conf.
February 1974, Vol. V, No. 1

Current SMI Research Program - Willard R. Bishop, Supermarket Institute 13th Food Distribution Research Conf. February 1973, Vol. IV, No. 2

Research Needs for the Retail Food Industry - Robert L. Cotrell, Kroger Company 13th Food Distribution Research Conf. February 1973, Vol. IV, No. 2

Also see: Ecology; Food Distribution-United States; Futurism; Meat; Produce

# RESTAURANTS, SNACK BARS, ETC.

Organolepsis: A Tool for the Management of More Complete Eating Pleasure -Edward Brodsky, Washington State Contributed Papers Issue, JFDR September 1978, Vol. IX, No. 3

Marketing Relationships Between Fast Food Restaurants and Low-Income Urban Areas - Daniel J. McLaughlin, Jr. St. Joseph's College Contributed Papers Issue, JFDR September 1974, Vol. V, No. 3

Fast Food Franchising - Fool's Gold or Fortune? - Robert S. Glover Contributed Papers Issue, JFDR September 1971, Vol. II, No. 2

The Role of the Food Distribution Industry in Institutional and Service Foods - James T. Gow, Jr., Supermarkets General Corporation 11th Food Distribution Research Conf. October 1970, Vol. II, No. 1

The Role of the Food Distribution Industry in Institutional and Service
Foods - Chester G. Hall, National
Restaurant Association
11th Food Distribution Research Conf.
October 1970, Vol. II, No. 1

The Role of the Food Distribution Industry in Institutional and Service
Foods - Bert C. McCamman, Jr.,
Management Horizons, Inc.
11th Food Distribution Research Conf.
October 1970, Vol. II, No. 1

Future of Convenience Foods - A Drug Chain - Robert A. Reed, Peoples Drug 10th Food Distribution Research Conf. October 1969, Vol. I, No. 1

Journal of Food Distribution Research

Future of Convenience Foods - A University - Milo C. Knight, University of Maryland
10th Food Distribution Research Conf.
October 1969, Vol. I, No. 1

Future of Convenience Foods - Supplier - John D. Oxley, McCormick & Co. 10th Food Distribution Research Conf. October 1969, Vol. I, No. 1

Centralized Deli Kitchens - Ray Rose, J. S. Dillon & Sons Stores, Inc. 3rd Food Distribution Research Conf. June 1962

Institutional Food Distribution Research - John C. Bouma, USDA 4th Food Distribution Research Conf. October 1963

Also see: Consumerism

#### SANITATION

Sanitation Procedures, Costs, and Management Practices of Four Oregon Retail
Food Stores - Harvey A. Meier and
Michael W. Weimar, Oregon State Univ.
17th Food Distribution Research Conf.
February 1977, Vol. VIII, No. 1

Solid Waste Management Methods and Costs in Independent Retail Food Stores -Ulrich C. Toensmeyer and Thomas C. Sloan, University of Delaware Contributed Papers Issue, JFDR September 1975, Vol. VI, No. 3

An Economic Evaluation of Total Store Sanitation and Bottle Return Procedures and Costs in Oregon Retail Food Stores -Harvey A. Meier, Oregon State Univ. 14th Food Distribution Research Conf. February 1974, Vol. V, No. 1

Comparing Solid Waste Management Systems for Supermarkets - Harold S. Ricker, Agricultural Marketing Research Institute, USDA 14th Food Distribution Research Conf. February 1974, Vol. V, No. 1

June 80/page 31

Handling Solid Wastes in Supermarkets and Convenience Stores - Harold S. Ricker, Agricultural Marketing Research Institute, USDA 13th Food Distribution Research Conf. February 1973, Vol. IV, No. 2

. .

Protecting Meat, Poultry and Eggs During Processing - W. A. Brant, University of California
13th Food Distribution Research Conf.
February 1973, Vol. IV, No. 2

How to Organize and Operate a Quality
Assurance Program - Harold J. Rafsen,
QUAD Corporation
13th Food Distribution Research Conf.
February 1973, Vol. IV, No. 2

Project Consumer Concern - USDA-NARGUS

Demonstration - Lewis F. Norwood,

Extension Service, USDA

13th Food Distribution Research Conf.
February 1973, Vol. IV, No. 2

Safe Handling of Delicatessen Foods Don Rishoi, National Sanitational
Foundation
13th Food Distribution Research Conf.
February 1973, Vol. IV, No. 2

Sanitation and the Food and Drug Administration - Philip Decamp, Food and Drug Administration
12th Food Distribution Research Conf.
October 1971, Vol. III, No. 1

Extending Shelf-Life of Meats in Retail Stores - William C. Stringer, University of Missouri 6th Food Distribution Research Conf. October 1965

Just Three Days Case Life - Fresh Meats -H. D. Naumann, Univ. of Missouri 4th Food Distribution Research Conf. October 1963

Also see: Bantam, Convenience and Drive-In Markets

#### STORE CONSTRUCTION

Portable Receiving Room - Richard T.
Polk, Polk Equipment Co.
20th Food Distribution Research Conf.
February 1980, Vol. XI, No. 1

Capital Efficiency of Facilities and Equipment - Bob Ukrop, Ukrop Supermarkets 19th Food Distribution Research Conf. February 1979, Vol. X, No. 1

Capital Efficiency of Facilities and
Equipment - Retail Center - Work Group
Discussion - Theodore W. Leed, University of Georgia
19th Food Distribution Research Conf.
February 1979, Vol. X, No. 1

Planning New Facilities for Maximum
Productivity in Servicing Convenience
Stores - Barry W. Wright, Wawa Food
Markets
16th Food Distribution Research Conf.
February 1976, Vol. VII, No. 1

Supermarket Energy Cost Analysis - Paul Adams, Hussmann Refrigeration Co. 16th Food Distribution Research Conf. February 1976, Vol. VII, No. 1

Store Design and Layout for Management Decision - Clyde Cunningham, University of Missouri 13th Food Distribution Research Conf. February 1973, Vol. IV, No. 2

Economics in Store Layout and Design Gordon R. Peterson, Super Valu
Stores
11th Food Distribution Research Conf.
October 1970, Vol. II, No. 1

A Look at the New Stores - Bruce W. Marion, Ohio State University 3rd Food Distribution Research Conf. June 1962

A Look at the New Stores - James F. Ritchey, Cornell University 3rd Food Distribution Research Conf. June 1962

Journal of Food Distribution Research

A Look at New Stores - A Customer Traffic Survey of Takoma Park Cooperative -Harold H. Hoecker, Univ. of Maryland 3rd Food Distribution Research Conf. June 1962

The Use of Customer Traffic Studies in Store Design - Lowel Mohler, Kansas State Board of Agriculture 3rd Food Distribution Research Conf. June 1962

Also see: Air Conditioning, Heating and Refrigeration

#### STORE LOCATION

Fast Food Store Location Factors: A
Comparison with Grocery Store Location
Factors - Harold G. Love, University
of Kentucky
12th Food Distribution Research Conf.
October 1971, Vol. III, No. 1

Frontiers for Store Location Research - William Applebaum, Harvard Univ. 4th Food Distribution Research Conf. October 1963

#### STORE MANAGEMENT

The Protection of Supermarket Assets Via Controls - Alan B. Fleissman, Firm Security Systems Inc., Pittsburgh Contributed Papers Issue, JFDR September 1979, Vol. X, No. 3

Job Analysis - A Management Tool -Don L. Long, Virginia State Contributed Papers Issue, JFDR June 1979, Vol. X, No. 2

Effective Management of Human Resources to Obtain Objectives - Shoji Nakamura, Store Engineering, Inc., Japan 19th Food Distribution Research Conf. February 1979, Vol. X, No. 1 In Search of Improving Labor Productivity - Robert M. Stross, W. T. Sistrunk
& Co., Inc., Lexington, Kentucky
19th Food Distribution Research Conf.
February 1979, Vol. X, No. 1

Effective Management of Human Resources to Obtain Objective - Work Group Discussion - Doug Richardson, Coop. Food Distributors of America 19th Food Distribution Research Conf. February 1979, Vol. X, No. 1

Effective Management of Human Resources Retail Center - Work Group Discussion Lewis Norwood, NARGUS
19th Food Distribution Research Conf.
February 1979, Vol. X, No. 1

Clarifying Money's Role in Motivating Increased Productivity in Food Retailing - Lynn W. Robbins, Univ. of Kentucky 18th Food Distribution Research Conf. February 1978, Vol. IX, No. 1

Member's Evaluation of the Virginia Food Dealers Association - Don L. Long, VPI and Lewis F. Norwood, Jr., NARGUS 18th Food Distribution Research Conf. February 1978, Vol. IX, No. 1

New Challenges for Convenience Store Operations Management - William J. Vastine, Texas A&M University Contributed Papers Issue, JFDR September 1976, Vol. VII, No. 3

New Dynamic Approaches to Management
Development - Van D. Spurgeon,
Wetterau Incorporated
16th Food Distribution Research Conf.
February 1976, Vol. VII, No. 1

A Method of Improving Supermarket
Managers' Time Use - Harold G. Love
and Don L. Long, Univ. of Kentucky
and VPI
16th Food Distribution Research Conf.
February 1976, Vol. VII, No. 1

Developing a Produce Training Program - W. C. McGowan, Piggly Wiggly Southern 15th Food Distribution Research Conf. February 1975, Vol. VI, No. 1

Communications and Leadership Credibility - E. D. Ricker, Ricker & Associates 14th Food Distribution Research Conf. February 1974, Vol. V, No. 1

Consolidated Ordering and Delivery Systems for Small Retail Food Stores Harold S. Ricker, Agricultural
Marketing Research Institute
13th Food Distribution Research Conf.
February 1973, Vol. IV, No. 2

Classification of Strategies for In-Store Merchandising Management -Thomas L. Sporleder and William J. Vastine, Texas A&M University 13th Food Distribution Research Conf. February 1973, Vol. IV, No. 2

Managerial Economics and Customer Satisfaction - Edgar P. Watkins, Ohio State University 13th Food Distribution Research Conf. February 1973, Vol. IV, No. 2

Also see: Customer Relations and Consumerism; Education; Training; Ware-housing and Transportation

#### STORE OPERATIONS

Distribution Center - Barry Wright,
Wawa Food Markets
19th Food Distribution Research Conf.
February 1979, Vol. X, No. 1

Efforts to Improve Food Marketing in the City - James L. Cline, ARS, Food Distribution Research Laboratory
19th Food Distribution Research Conf.
February 1979, Vol. X, No. 1

Strategic Management of General Merchandise - Karl W. Kepner, Univ. of Florida 17th Food Distribution Research Conf. February 1977, Vol. VIII, No. 1

Leasing Versus Buying - James D. Blum and LeRoy D. Brooks, Univ. of Delaware Contributed Papers Issue, JFDR September 1974, Vol. V, No. 3

Handling Solid Wastes in Supermarkets and Convenience Stores - Dr. Harold S. Ricker, Agricultural Marketing Research Institute, USDA 13th Food Distribution Research Conf. October 1972, Vol. IV, No. 2

Equipment and Research Needs for the Retail Food Industry - Robert L. Cottrell, The Kroger Co. 13th Food Distribution Research Conf. October 1972, Vol. IV, No. 2

Improved Methods of Receiving at Retail
Stores - M. Zulebackaer, Lucky Stores
 13th Food Distribution Research Conf.
 October 1972, Vol. IV, No. 2

Efficiency in Store Operations With Emphasis on Low Income Areas - Don R. Grimes, Don R. Grimes, Inc. 9th Food Distribution Research Conf. October 1968

The Implications of Size and Space in
"Low Cost" Retail Food Distribution Harry F. Krueckeberg, University of
Delaware
9th Food Distribution Research Conf.
October 1968

The Low Cost Store - A Profile - Eric C.
Oesterle and Galen G. Blomster,
Purdue University
9th Food Distribution Research Conf.
October 1968

Emphasis on Retailing - Milton W. Segel, Viking Foods, Inc. 8th Food Distribution Research Conf. October 1967

A Systems Analysis and Scheduling Procedure for Retail Food Firms - Theodore W. Leed and Leslie G. Young, University of Massachusetts
5th Food Distribution Research Conf.
October 1964

Journal of Food Distribution Research

Using Commodity Labor Data to Improve Managerial Effectiveness in Retail Meat Departments - Leland E. Ott, ERS and Bruce W. Marion, Ohio State Univ. 4th Food Distribution Research Conf. October 1963

Budgeting for Profits - Earl H. Brown, Michigan State University 3rd Food Distribution Research Conf. June 1962

Better Control of Labor Expense Rates by Budgeting Man Hours - Don J. O'Neill, The Grand Union Co. 3rd Food Distribution Research Conf. June 1962

The Application and Use of Work Sampling in Agricultural Marketing - Leland E. Ott, USDA
3rd Food Distribution Research Conf.
June 1962

Work Load and Time Study in Retailing -Ben B. Seligman 3rd Food Distribution Research Conf. June 1962

#### STORE SUPERVISION

Transportation and Human Resources -Samuel Thurston, Giant Food Stores 19th Food Distribution Research Conf. February 1979, Vol. X, No. 1

The Impact of Management-Labor Relations on an Independently Owned Supermarket - A Case Study - Robert S. Welsh, Kent State University
16th Food Distribution Research Conf. February 1976, Vol. VII, No. 1

Performance Objectives for Food Retailing - Ted Leed, Univ. of Massachusetts 13th Food Distribution Research Conf. October 1972, Vol. IV, No. 2

Also see: Training

#### TOP MANAGEMENT AND RESEARCH MANAGEMENT

The Canadian Government's Contract
Research Program as an Instrument to
Enhance the Utilization of Research on
Food Products - John Holme, Director
Food Research Institute, Ottawa
18th Food Distribution Research Conf.
February 1978, Vol. IX, No. 1

Improving Food Industry Management by
Increased Understanding and Coordination Among Industry Sectors - Karl W.
Kepner, University of Florida and
Van D. Spurgeon, Creative Management
Institute, St. Louis, Missouri
18th Food Distribution Research Conf.
February 1978, Vol. IX, No. 1

Eliminating Roadblocks to Greater Productivity: Education - Ronald C. Curhan, Boston University 15th Food Distribution Research Conf. February 1975, Vol. VI, No. 1

The Role of Management Information Systems in Food Distribution - Al Bates,
Management Horizons, Inc.
14th Food Distribution Research Conf.
February 1974, Vol. V, No. 1

Some Thoughts on Selecting a Consultant -Harry F. Krueckeberg, Indiana State Research and Service Capability Listing November 1972, JFDR, Vol. III, No. 3

Current Supermarket Institute Research - Willard R. Bishop, Super Market Inst. 13th Food Distribution Research Conf. February 1973, Vol. IV, No. 1

Equipment and Research Needs for the Retail Food Industry - Robert L. Cottrell, The Kroger Co. 13th Food Distribution Research Conf. February 1973, Vol. IV, No. 1

What Price Quality - Dale Peterson, California Div. Assoc. Food Stores 13th Food Distribution Research Conf. Feburary 1973, Vol. IV, No. 1 Entrepreneurship in the Food Industry, 1972-2000 A.D. - Jarvis L. Cain, University of Maryland Contributed Papers Issue, JFDR September 1972, Vol. III, No. 2

Planning the Future for a Family
Business - William J. Vastine, Texas
A&M University
Contributed Papers Issue, JFDR
September 1972, Vol. III, No. 2

Improving the Performance of the Food
Distribution Industry - Gordon F. Bloom,
 Massachusetts Institute of Tech.
 12th Food Distribution Research Conf.
 October 1971, Vol. III, No. 1

True Efficiency in Retail Food Distribution: A Case Study in Preparing for Long Range Growth - Walter F. Friedman, Walter Frederick Friedman & Co. 12th Food Distribution Research Conf. October 1971, Vol. III, No. 1

Funding the Research for the Expanding Role of the Food Distribution Industry - R. W. Hoecker, ARS, USDA 11th Food Distribution Research Conf. October 1970, Vol. II, No. 1

Prognostications for the Future - Clem Kreckler, Tom Boy, Inc. 11th Food Distribution Research Conf. October 1970, Vol. II, No. 1

Challenges to Food Distribution Research in the 1970's - William Applebaum, Harvard University 10th Food Distribution Research Conf. October 1969, Vol. I, No. 1

Challenges in Food Distribution Malcolm J. Reid, Reid Stores, Inc.
9th Food Distribution Research Conf.
October 1968

The Role of a Chain Retailer in Today's Changing Urban Scoiety - Paul Scott Forbes, Giant Food, Inc. 9th Food Distribution Research Conf. October 1968

Leadership-Followership Patterns in
Retail Food Prices - Paul E. Nelson,
Jr., USDA
7th Food Distribution Research Conf.
September 1966

Research by the Trade Press - George Kline, Progressive Grocer 7th Food Distribution Research Conf. September 1966

Research in Food Distribution: Public Agencies - Robert L. Bull, University of Delaware 7th Food Distribution Research Conf. September 1966

Challenges for Research in the Future of Food Distribution - Ed Schnuck, Schnucks Supermarkets
6th Food Distribution Research Conf.
October 1965

Change - Farm Marketing's Secret Armor - Kermit Bird, ERS, USDA 6th Food Distribution Research Conf. October 1965

What is in the Future for Food Distribution Research and Extension Activities - Panel - Harrison Huls, Net Fleming,
George Baker, Ray Hoecker, Milo G.
Lacy
6th Food Distribution Research Conf.
October 1965

Economic Efficiency and Social Responsibility - Paul Cifrino, Supreme Markets 5th Food Distribution Research Conf. October 1964

Research Management - Harry F.

Krueckeberg, University of Delaware
5th Food Distribution Research Conf.
October 1964

Research in Food Distribution - Donald P. Lloyd, Associated Food Stores 4th Food Distribution Research Conf. October 1963 External Forces Affecting Market Behavior and the Theory Related to Them - Winn Finner, ERS, USDA 3rd Food Distribution Research Conf. June 1962

Progress and Profits Through Research -Net Fleming, The Fleming Co., Inc. 3rd Food Distribution Research Conf. June 1962

Also see: Training

#### TRAINING

Innovations in Employee Development Milo G. Lacy, California State
Polytechnic University
20th Food Distribution Research Conf.
February 1980, Vol. XI, No. 1

Validating a Dairy Training Program -William A. Thomas, CES, University of Georgia 19th Food Distribution Research Conf. February 1979, Vol. X, No. 1

Effective Motivation: Training - Gary R. Entwistle, Personnel Development, Incorporated 18th Food Distribution Research Conf. February 1978, Vol. IX, No. 1

Association Handling of Internal Training Programs Now and in the Future Charles Knapp, Texas Retail Grocers
Association
17th Food Distribution Research Conf.
February 1977, Vol. VIII, No. 1

Industry Resource Development; We Can
Do It Better - Bob Snoddy, Management/
Marketing Associates
17th Food Distribution Research Conf.
February 1977, Vol. VIII, No. 1

Cost Comparisons of Grocery Departments in Conventional Supermarkets and Super Stores with Implications for Training - Gerald Feaster, Gerald Grinnell and Terry Crawford, ERS, USDA 17th Food Distribution Research Conf. February 1977, Vol. VIII, No. 1

Food Industry Education and Training Doug Richardson, Cooperative Food
Distributors of America
16th Food Distribution Research Conf.
February 1976, Vol. VII, No. 1

New Dynamic Approaches to Management
Development - Van D. Spurgeon,
Wetterau Incorporated
16th Food Distribution Research Conf.
February 1976, Vol. VII, No. 1

Our Approach to Piggly Wiggly Southern to a Dairy and Frozen Food Training Program - Clyde Dykes, Piggly Wiggly 16th Food Distribution Research Conf. February 1976, Vol. VII, No. 1

The Impact of Management-Labor Relations on an Independently Owned Supermarket - A Case Study - Robert S. Welsh,
Central Michigan University
16th Food Distribution Research Conf.
February 1976, Vol. VII, No. 1

Developing a Produce Training Program -W. C. McGowan, Piggly Wiggly Southern 15th Food Distribution Research Conf. February 1975, Vol. VI, No. 1

Eliminating Roadblocks to Greater Productivity: Education - Ronald D. Knutson,
Farmer Cooperative Service, USDA
15th Food Distribution Research Conf.
February 1975, Vol. VI, No. 1

A Case for the Case Method - Richard W. Skinner, Kent State University 14th Food Distribution Research Conf. February 1974, Vol. V, No. 1 The In-Store Training Concept - Sykes E. Trieb, University of Georgia 13th Food Distribution Research Conf. February 1973, Vol. IV, No. 2

Comments on - Extension - 2000 A.D. - William W. Wood, Jr., University of California
13th Food Distribution Research Conf. February 1973, Vol. IV, No. 2

Extension - 2000 A.D. - Position Paper - Jarvis Cain, Univ. of Maryland 13th Food Distribution Research Conf. February 1973, Vol. IV, No. 2

Getting Food Distribution Research
Applied in the 1970's - An Industry
Research Approach - Egbert DeVries,
Liberal Markets
10th Food Distribution Research Conf.
October 1969, Vol. I, No. 1

Getting Food Distribution Research
Applied in the 1970's - The Trade
Association Role - Vernon W. Pherson,
Supermarket Institute
10th Food Distribution Research Conf.
October 1969, Vol. I, No. 1

Getting Food Distribution Research
Applied in the 1970's - The University
Role - Sykes E. Trieb, Kansas State Univ.
10th Food Distribution Research Conf.
October 1969, Vol. I, No. 1

Personnel Training in the 1970's - The Educational Organization Approach - J. Neil Raudabaugh, FES, USDA 10th Food Distribution Research Conf. October 1969, Vol. I, No. 1

Personnel Training in the 1970's - The Business Viewpoint - Van D. Spurgeon, Wetterau Foods Institute 10th Food Distribution Research Conf. October 1969, Vol. I, No. 1

Communicating Research Facts to Line Personnel - Harvey L. Weisberg, Chatham Super Markets, Inc. 7th Food Distribution Research Conf. September 1966 The Real Problem of Food Distribution
Research - Edward M. Harwell, Edward
M. Harwell Company
3rd Food Distribution Research Conf.
June 1962

Also see: Dairy Products; Personnel Administration; Store Management; Store Supervision; Top Management

#### WAREHOUSING AND TRANSPORTATION

Potential for Slip-Sheet Shipment of Groceries in Trailers - John C. Bouma, Agricultural Marketing Service, USDA 20th Food Distribution Research Conf. February 1980, Vol. XI, No. 1

The Pros and Cons of Slip Sheets - Glen R. Johnson, Clark Equipment Co. 20th Food Distribution Research Conf. February 1980, Vol. XI, No. 1

The Effects of Transportation Deregulation of the Food Distribution Industry - Michael V. Martin, Oregon State Univ. 20th Food Distribution Research Conf. February 1980, Vol. XI, No. 1

The Grocery Industry Unit Load Committee - J. W. Speers, General Foods, Inc. 20th Food Distribution Research Conf. February 1980, Vol. XI, No. 1

Improvements in Grocery Distribution
Center Operations in the Eighties: One
Concept - Paul F. Canavan, Stop & Shop
20th Food Distribution Research Conf.
February 1980, Vol. XI, No. 1

Labor Production and Transportation Fred Walker, The Great Atlantic and
Pacific Tea Company
19th Food Distribution Research Conf.
February 1979, Vol. X, No. 1

Transportation - Work Group Discussion - Raymond M. Owensby, New Mexico State University
19th Food Distribution Research Conf. February 1979, Vol. X, No. 1

- Capital Efficiency of Facilities and
  Equipment Wesley R. Kribel, American
  Trucking Association, Inc.
  19th Food Distribution Research Conf.
  February 1979, Vol. X, No. 1
- Transportation Work Group Discussion -S. E. Trieb, University of Georgia 19th Food Distribution Research Conf. February 1979, Vol. X, No. 1
- Protecting Shell Eggs Between Packing
  Plant and Supermarket Bruce E. Lederer,
  Market Operations Research Lab, USDA
  Contributed Papers Issue, JFDR
  June 1978, Vol. IX, No. 2
- Customer Ratings of Warehouse Food Stores Performacne - Edgar P. Watkins, Ohio State University 18th Food Distribution Research Conf. . February 1978, Vol. IX, No. 1
- A Simulation Approach to Analyzing Alternative Distribution Systems for Small Food Stores - James L. Cline, ARS, USDA 17th Food Distribution Research Conf. February 1977, Vol. VIII, No. 1
- Cost and Innovations in Distribution
  Trucking Terry L. Crawford, Gerald
  Feaster, and Gerald Grinnell, ERS,
  USDA
  17th Food Distiibution Research Conf.
  February 1977, Vol. VIII, No. 1
- Costs of Delivering Groceries and Frozen Foods to Restaurants in Combined or Separate Loads - James J. Karitas, ARS, USDA 17th Food Distribution Research Conf. February 1977, Vol. VIII, No. 1
- Economies of Size by Level of Mechanization in Dry Grocery Warehouses with Implications for Market Performance Gerald E. Grinnell, Terry L. Crawford, and Gerald Feaster, ERS, USDA 17th Food Distribution Research Conf. February 1977, Vol. VIII, No. 1

- Systems for Handling Grocery Products
  From Supplier to Distribution Warehouse Paul F. Shaffer, The Paul F. Shaffer
  Company
  17th Food Distribution Research Conf.
  February 1977, Vol. VIII, No. 1
- Transport Vehicle Improvement Related to Physical Distribution - P. L. Breakiron, ARS, USDA 17th Food Distribution Research Conf. February 1977, Vol. VIII, No. 1
- A Cost Comparison of Shipping Systems for Frozen Food - Robert C. Mongelli and Bruce E. Lederer, Agricultural Marketing Research Institute Contributed Papers Issue, JFDR September 1976, Vol. VII, No. 3
- Physical Handling Systems of Shell Eggs Between Plant and Store - Bruce E. Lederer, ARS, USDA Contributed Papers Issue, JFDR September 1976, Vol. VII, No. 3
- Unitized Shipping of Fresh Citrus -Joseph P. Anthony, Jr. Contributed Papers Issue, JFDR September 1976, Vol. VII, No. 3
- Improving Warehouse Efficiency Maximizing Cube Robert F. Morris
   and T. J. Morris, I.G.A.
   16th Food Distribution Research Conf.
   February 1976, Vol. VII, No. 1
- Increasing Efficiency and Reducing
  Transportation Costs Raymond M.
  Owensby, Texas A&M University
  16th Food Distribution Research Conf.
  February 1976, Vol. VII, No. 1
- Transportation Issues Affecting Productivity in the Food Industry Neil G.
  Soslow and Wesley R. Kriebel,
  Pennsylvania State University
  Invited Papers Issue, JFDR
  July 1975, Vol. VI, No. 2

- Logistics Subsystems A Practical
  Experience Donald E. Nordlund, A. E.
  Staley Manufacturing Company
  8th Food Distribution Research Conf.
  October 1967
- A New Emphasis Robert Bell, Oshawa Wholesale Ltd. 7th Food Distribution Research Conf. September 1966
- Are Backhauls Profitable? James M. Catel, Daniel J. Barty & Assoc. 7th Food Distribution Research Conf. September 1966
- Basic Transportation Economics Welsey R. Kriebel, Penn State University 7th Food Distribution REsearch Conf. September 1966
- Perishables Shipping Robert F. Guilfoy, USDA 7th Food Distribution Research Conf. September 1966
- Store Deliveries George Schrade, The Fleming Company, Inc. 7th Food Distribution Research Conf. September 1966
- The Unit Load Explosion John J.
  Strobel, Better Management Services
  7th Food Distribution Research Conf.
  September 1966
- A Case Study in Transportation for a Wholesale Food Firm David E. Moser, University of Missouri 6th Food Distribution Research Conf. October 1965
- A Report on the International Institute of Refrigeration Meeting in Karlsruhe, West Germany - Marvin D. Volz, ARS, USDA 6th Food Distribution Research Conf. October 1965
- An Introduction to the General Foods
  Market Centered Distribution System R. F. Pite, General Foods Corp.
  6th Food Distribution Research Conf.
  October 1965

- The Total Distribution Concept Arthur S. Graham, General Foods 6th Food Distribution Research Conf. October 1965
- The Total Distribution Concept for the Wholesale Warehouse Dick Jones, J. M. Jones Company 6th Food Distribution Research Conf. October 1965
- What is Ahead in Wholesale Food Distribution Louis Fox, Associated Wholesale Grocers, Incorporated 6th Food Distribution Research Conf. October 1965
- Costs for Servicing Wholesale Grocery
  Orders of Different Sizes John C.
  Bouma and James J. Karitas, ARS, USDA
  5th Food Distribution Research Conf.
  October 1965
- Systems Concepts for Moving Food Products
  From Manufacturer to Retail Shelf David P. Herron, FMC Corporation
  5th Food Distribution Research Conf.
  October 1964
- Unit Load Handling From Warehouse to Retail Stores - S. Robert Silverman, Stop & Shop, Incorporated 5th Food Distribution Research Conf. October 1964
- Unit Load Handling Into Grocery Warehouses - Herbert T. Thornton, Colonial Stores 5th Food Distribution Research Conf. June 1962
- New Concepts in Food Warehouses Irving
  M. Footlik
  3rd Food Distribution Research Conf.
  June 1962
- Planning for Profits in Grocery Warehousing - Ransom A. Blakely, Cornell Univ. 3rd Food Distribution Research Conf. June 1962